
 
 
 

 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 

Hackney Carriages and Private 
Hire Licensing Sub Committee 
 
 
 

Date: Tuesday 24 April 2012 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Place: Oxford Town Hall 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Lois Stock, Democratic Services Officer 

Telephone: 01865 252275 

Email: lstock@oxford.gov.uk 

 
 
 



 

 

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA 

 

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer produce 
paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and Council member requirement. 
Paper copies may be looked at the Town Hall Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s and 
at the Westgate Library 

 

A copy of the agenda may be:- 

- Viewed on our website – mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Downloaded from our website 

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription. 

 

 

 
 

Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Licensing Sub 
Committee 
 

Membership 
 
 
Chair Councillor Clark Brundin North; 

 
Vice-Chair Councillor Colin Cook Jericho and Osney; 

 
 Councillor Bryan Keen Cowley; 

 
 



 
  

 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
  Pages 

 PART ONE 

PUBLIC BUSINESS 
 

 

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 Councillors serving on the Committee are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests that they may have in any of the following agenda items. 

 

 

3 PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT THE MEETING 
 

1 - 26 

 Procedure, guidance note and guidance on the relevance of convictions 
adopted by the Council for dealing with cases to be considered by the Sub 
Committee 

 

 

4 MINUTES 
 

27 - 28 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 13th March 2012 

 
 

5 EXEMPT MATTERS 
 

 

 If the Sub-Committee wishes to exclude the press and the public from the 
meeting during consideration of any aspects of the preceding or following 
agenda items it will be necessary for the Sub-Committee to pass a resolution 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 specifying the grounds on which their presence could 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as described in specific 
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act if and so long, as in all the 
circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. 

 

 

 PART II 

EXEMPT BUSINESS 

 
In accordance with paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act – 
business affairs of a person other than the Council. 
 
 

 

6 FAILURE TO ADHERE TO CONDITIONS AND REGULATIONS 
PERTAINING TO PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE AND PRIVATE 
HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE 

29 - 40 



 
  

 

 

 

 Report of the Head of Environmental Development attached. 
 

 
 

 

7 SUITABILITY TO CONTINUE TO DRIVE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE 
IN LIGHT OF UNDECLARED CONVICTIONS AND CURRENT 
MOTORING ENDORSEMENTS 
 

41 - 62 

 Report of the Head of Environmental Development attached. 

 
 

8 SUITABILITY TO CONTINUE TO DRIVE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES 
AND HOLD A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE IN THE LIGHT OF 
A RECENT CONVICTION. 
 

63 - 76 

 Report of the Head of Environmental Development attached. 

 
 

9 MINUTES 
 

77 - 80 

 Exempt minutes of the meeting held on 13th March 2012 

 
 

 



 

 

 
DECLARING INTERESTS 
 
What is a personal interest? 
 
You have a personal interest in a matter if that matter affects the well-being or financial 
position of you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close personal association 
more than it would affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to which the matter 
relates. 
 
A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close 
personal association positively or negatively.  If you or they would stand to lose by the 
decision, you should also declare it. 
 
You also have a personal interest in a matter if it relates to any interests, which you must 
register. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a personal interest? 
 
You must declare it when you get to the item on the agenda headed “Declarations of 
Interest” or as soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still speak and vote unless it is 
a prejudicial interest. 
 
If a matter affects a body to which you have been appointed by the authority, or a body 
exercising functions of a public nature, you only need declare the interest if you are going to 
speak on the matter. 
 
What is a prejudicial interest? 
 
You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if; 
 
a)  a member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think your 

personal interest is so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interest; and 

 
b) the matter affects your financial interests or relates to a licensing or regulatory 

matter; and 
 
c) the interest does not fall within one of the exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of 

the Code of Conduct. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a prejudicial interest? 
 
If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw from the meeting.  However, under 
paragraph 12(2) of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public are allowed to make 
representations, give evidence or answer questions about that matter, you may also make 
representations as if you were a member of the public.  However, you must withdraw from 
the meeting once you have made your representations and before any debate starts. 



 

 

 
 



!

!"#$%&"'!"()*+,!#!*&-'!"(+

*$.!"/$"0+)1(2&%$(34+

!"#$%&'()*(+%,#&!),-

.%'/&(0)'%**#%!()

1)2*#3%,().#*(

+#'(&4#&!)

4"56'-77#,,((

.(%*#&!4+
!

 

"#$%&'"#()

*+%"$,!+#!-./!0/%/12#$/!+3!420#"#(56!

+33/#$/56!$2&-"+#5!7!$+#1"$-"+#5!

&

GUIDELINES RELATING TO THE RELEVANCE OF

WARNINGS, OFFENCES, CAUTIONS & CONVICTIONS 

!

Agenda Item 3

1



!

2



GUIDANCE APPLICABLE TO THE PROCEDURES RELATING TO THE 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE & PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

!"#$%&'#()*+,%*-.,%#$ %)//0#+)10,%.-%)// 0#+)*.$2% 3,/3,$,*.).#4,$%-5%)//0#+)*.$2%
,6#$.#*&% 0#+,*+,% "-0(,3$2% ."-$,% 3,7',$.,(% .-%)..,*(%)%8,)3#*&2%#*.,3,$.,(%
/)3.#,$2%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$2%)*(%;0,+.,(%<,=1,3$%-5%.",%9#+,*$#*&%>'."-3#.?@%
%
%
1.% Nature of the Hearing%
%

!",$,%8,)3#*&$%)3,%-5%)%7')$#AB'(#+#)0%+")3)+.,32%)*(%.",%3'0,$%-5%*).'3)0%
B'$.#+,%C#00%)//0?@%!",%)33)*&,=,*.$%)3,%.",3,5-3,2%=)3D,(0?%(#55,3,*.%.-%
.",%'$')0%)33)*&,=,*.$%5-3%E-==#..,,%=,,.#*&$@%
%
>$%)%=)..,3%-5%/3#*+#/0,2%*-%<,=1,3%-5%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%
8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,%$"-'0(%")4,%1,,*%#*4-04,(%#*%=)D#*&2%
)0.,3#*&%-3%+-*5#3=#*&%.",%(,+#$#-*%-5%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%
H,4,0-/=,*.%#*%+-**,+.#-*%C#."%C"#+"%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%#$%=,,.#*&@%
%
I'#.,%)/)3.%53-=%.",%-/,3).#-*%-5%.",%/3-4#$#-*$%-5%.",%9-+)0%J-4,3*=,*.%
>+.%KLMN%(,)0#*&%C#."%/,+'*#)3?%#*.,3,$.2%*-%<,=1,3%-5%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%$"-'0(%")4,%)*?%+0-$,%+-**,+.#-*%C#."%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.@%
O",3,%.",%+-**,+.#-*%#$%=-3,%3,=-.,%#.%=)?%1,%$'55#+#,*.%5-3%.",%<,=1,3%
+-*+,3*,(%.-%(,+0)3,%",3%-3%"#$%#*.,3,$.%)*(%.-%+-*.#*',%.-%/)3.#+#/).,2%#*%
.",%)1$,*+,%-5%)*?%-1B,+.#-*$%53-=%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.%-3%.",%8,)(%-5%
;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.P$%3,/3,$,*.).#4,@%!",%=)..,3%#$%-*,%-5%
(,&3,,%)*(%#.%C#00%1,%*,+,$$)3?%5-3%.",%E")#3%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%.-%
(,+#(,%C").%#$%)//3-/3#).,%#*%,)+"%+)$,%C",3,%$'+"%)%7',$.#-*%)3#$,$@%
O",3,%.",%<,=1,3%")$%1,,*%(#3,+.0?%)//3-)+",(%#*%+-**,+.#-*%C#."%.",%
$'1B,+.%-5%.",%8,)3#*&%1?%-3%-*%1,")05%-5%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.2%",%-3%$",%$")00%
(,+0#*,%.-%/)3.#+#/).,%#*%.",%",)3#*&%-5%.",%+)$,@%
%
Q,+)'$,%-5%.",%7')$#AB'(#+#)0%*).'3,%-5%.",%8,)3#*&$%)00%<,=1,3$%='$.%
1,%/3,$,*.%."3-'&"-'.%.",%8,)3#*&@%R5%5-3%)*?%3,)$-*%)%<,=1,3%*,,($%.-%
C#."(3)C%('3#*&%.",%/3-+,,(#*&$%.",%8,)3#*&%$"-'0(%1,%.,=/-3)3#0?%
)(B-'3*,(%'*.#0%.",%<,=1,3%)33#4,$2%-3%.",%<,=1,3%$"-'0(%*-.%/)3.#+#/).,%
)*?%5'3.",3%#*%.",%8,)3#*&@%>*?%(,/)3.'3,%$"-'0(%.",3,5-3,%1,%)4-#(,(%
C",3,4,3%/-$$#10,@%S-3%+)*%)%<,=1,3%C"-%")$%)33#4,(%0).,2%)5.,3%.",%
8,)3#*&%")$%+-==,*+,(2%1,%)00-C,(%.-%/)3.#+#/).,%#*%.").%8,)3#*&@%
%
R5%.",%*'=1,3%-5%<,=1,3$%C"-%0,)4,%/3,=).'3,0?%#$%$'+"%)$%.-%3,('+,%
.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%.-%-*,%/,3$-*%-*0?2%.",*%.",%8,)3#*&%C-'0(%")4,%.-%
1,%)(B-'3*,(@%:.",3C#$,%.",%8,)3#*&%=)?%+-*.#*',%1'.%#5%.",3,%)3,%-*0?%
.C-%<,=1,3$%/3,$,*.%.",*%.",%+-*$,*.%-5%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.%#$%3,7'#3,(%#5%
.",%8,)3#*&%#$%.-%/3-+,,(@%E)$,$%+-=#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%C#00%
#*4-04,%/3#4).,%)*(%/,3$-*)0%#*5-3=).#-*%3,0).#*&%.-%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.@%>00%
$,$$#-*$%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%C#00%.",3,5-3,%1,%",0(%#*%/3#4).,%)*(%#.$%
/3-+,,(#*&$%C#00%1,%.3,).,(%)$%+-*5#(,*.#)0%)*(%*-.%5-3%/'10#+).#-*@%
Q,+)'$,%-5%.",%/3#4).,%*).'3,%-5%.",%8,)3#*&%-*0?%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.2%"#$%-3%
",3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,%)*(%)*?%C#.*,$$,$2%)*(%.",%E-'*+#0%3,/3,$,*.).#4,$%
)*(%)*?%C#.*,$$,$%$"-'0(%1,%)(=#..,(%.-%.",%8,)3#*&@%
%

%

8
3



2. Conduct of the Hearing 
%

!",%8,)3#*&%#$%.",%=)#*%-//-3.'*#.?%5-3%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.%.-%$.).,%"#$%-3%
",3%+)$,@%O"#0,%$-=,%+)$,%$'1B,+.$%-3%.",#3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,$%=)?%")4,%
")(%/3,4#-'$%,6/,3#,*+,%-5%8,)3#*&$%)*(%1,%)10,%.-%/3,$,*.%.",#3%+)$,%
+0,)30?%)*(%+-*5#(,*.0?2%-.",3$%C#00%1,%*,34-'$%)*(%#*)3.#+'0).,%)*(%=)?%
1,%/'.%-55%1?%,6+,$$#4,%5-3=)0#.?%#*%.",%+-*('+.%-5%.",%8,)3#*&@%!",%E")#3%
$"-'0(%.",3,5-3,%.3?%.-%,*$'3,%.").%.",%).=-$/",3,%-5%.",%8,)3#*&%#$%
53#,*(0?%)*(%,*+-'3)&#*&@%
%
8,%-3%$",%$"-'0(%0,.%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.$%/'.%)*?%/-#*.$%",%-3%$",%=)?%C#$"%
.-%=)D,%#*%"#$%-3%",3%-C*%C)?2%)*(%)#3%)*?%3,)0%-3%#=)&#*,(%&3#,4)*+,2%
$-%.").%*-1-(?%+)*%3,)$-*)10?%$)?%.").%",%-3%$",%(#(%*-.%3,+,#4,%)%T5)#3%
",)3#*&U@%!",%(,$#3,%5-3%#*5-3=)0#.?%$"-'0(%*-.2%"-C,4,32%1,%)00-C,(%.-%
(,5,).%.",%/3#=)3?%-1B,+.#4,%-5%,$.)10#$"#*&%.",%5)+.$%$-%.").%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%+)*%+-=,%.-%)%5)#3%(,+#$#-*%#*%)++-3()*+,%C#."%.",%3,0,4)*.%
$.).'.-3?%/3-4#$#-*$@%!",%E")#3%='$.%.",3,5-3,%1,%/3,/)3,(%.-%#*.,34,*,%
#=/)3.#)00?2%C",*%*,+,$$)3?2%#*%-3(,3%.-%,*$'3,%.").%.",%/3-+,,(#*&$%)3,%
-3(,30?2%-3%.-%+'31%0,*&."?%$/,,+",$%C"#+"%)3,%-14#-'$0?%#33,0,4)*.%.-%.",%
7',$.#-*%).%#$$',@%

%
3. Introductory Procedure 

O",*%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.%,*.,3$%.",%=,,.#*&%3--=2%.",%E")#3%$"-'0(%(-%)00%
.").%#$%/-$$#10,%.-%",0/%"#=%-3%",3%5,,0%).%,)$,@%>$%)%=)..,3%-5%+-'3$,2%.",%
E")#3%$"-'0(%#*.3-('+,%.",%<,=1,3$%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%1?%*)=,%)*(%
,6/0)#*%.",%3,)$-*%5-3%.",%/3,$,*+,%-5%)00%-.",3%/,3$-*$%#*%.",%3--=@%
%

4. The Order of the Hearing 
%

!",%/3-+,('3,%).%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%8,)3#*&%$")00%5-00-C%$-%5)3%)$%
/-$$#10,%.",%-3(,3%$,.%-'.%#*%.",%3,0,4)*.%*-.,2%,6+,/.%.").%#.%=)?%1,%
4)3#,(%C#."%.",%)&3,,=,*.%-5%1-."%/)3.#,$@%
%

5. Witnesses 
%
>*?%+)$,%$'1B,+.%")$%)%3#&".%.-%+)00%C#.*,$$,$%.-%&#4,%,4#(,*+,%.-%.",%
G'1AE-==#..,,@%!",%C#.*,$$,$%$"-'0(%*-.%1,%)(=#..,(%.-%.",%3--=%).%
.",%+-==,*+,=,*.%-5%.",%8,)3#*&2%1'.%$"-'0(%1,%)(=#..,(%).%.",%/-#*.%).%
C"#+"%.",?%)3,%3,7'#3,(%.-%&#4,%,4#(,*+,@%!",?%$"-'0(%1,%)00-C,(%.-%&#4,%
,4#(,*+,%#*%)*%#*5-3=)0%=)**,32%/3-4#(,(%.").%C").%.",?%")4,%.-%$)?%#$%
3,0,4)*.@%
%

6. Evidence 
%

>%G'1AE-==#..,,%#$%*-.%1-'*(%1?%.",%3'0,$%-5%,4#(,*+,%)//0#+)10,%#*%
E-'3.%/3-+,,(#*&$@%!",%G'1AE-==#..,,%='$.%(,+#(,%C",.",32%#*%.",%5#3$.%
/0)+,2%.",%,4#(,*+,%/3,$,*.,(%.-%#.%#$%3,0,4)*.%)*(2%#5%$-2%C",.",3%#.%#$%
)(=#$$#10,2%)*(%C").%C,#&".%$"-'0(%1,%&#4,*%.-%.",%,4#(,*+,@%
S,4,3.",0,$$2%.",3,%)3,%+,3.)#*%D#*($%-5%,4#(,*+,%C"#+"2%#5%*-.%3,B,+.,(%
)$%C"-00?%'*3,0#)10,2%='$.%1,%.3,).,(%C#."%+)'.#-*@%V-3%,6)=/0,2%C"#0,%#.%
#$%-/,*%.-%)%G'1AE-==#..,,%.-%)++,/.%",)3$)?%,4#(,*+,2%+)3,%='$.2%)$%)%
=)..,3%-5%+-==-*%$,*$,2%1,%,6,3+#$,(%#*%(-#*&%$-@%

9
4



O",3,%.",3,%#$%)%+-*50#+.%-5%,4#(,*+,%)$%.-%.",%5)+.$%-5%.",%+)$,2%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%=)?%")4,%.-%3,0?%-*%#.$%)$$,$$=,*.%-5%.",%"-*,$.?%)*(%
3,0#)1#0#.?%-5%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%#.@%!",%C)?%#*%C"#+"%)%/,3$-*%
&#4,$%,4#(,*+,%)*(%"#$%-3%",3%&,*,3)0%)//3-)+"%)*(%1-(?%0)*&')&,%=)?%
&#4,%&'#()*+,%)$%.-%.",%)++'3)+?%-5%C").%",%-3%$",%$)?$@%R.%$"-'0(%1,%
1-3*,%#*%=#*(2%"-C,4,32%.").%=-$.%+)$,%$'1B,+.$%")4,%")(%0#..0,%-3%*-%
,6/,3#,*+,%-5%&#4#*&%,4#(,*+,%1,5-3,%)%G'1AE-==#..,,%)*(%*,#.",3%
*,34-'$*,$$%*-3%&0#1*,$$%$"-'0(%1,%)$$'=,(%.-%1,%)*%#*(#+).#-*%-5%
(#$"-*,$.?@%R5%.",%5)+.$%).%#$$',%)3,%-5%#=/-3.)*+,2%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%
$"-'0(%+-*$#(,3%)(B-'3*#*&%.",%8,)3#*&%#*%-3(,3%.").%=-3,%$).#$5)+.-3?%
,4#(,*+,%=)?%1,%/3-('+,(@%
%
O",3,4,3%/-$$#10,2%+-/#,$%-5%)*?%(-+'=,*.)3?%,4#(,*+,%C#00%")4,%1,,*%
=)(,%)4)#0)10,%.-%1-."%/)3.#,$%1,5-3,%.",%8,)3#*&@%R5%(-+'=,*.$%-5%)*?%
=).,3#)0%#=/-3.)*+,%)3,%/3-('+,(%5-3%.",%5#3$.%.#=,%('3#*&%.",%8,)3#*&2%
.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$"-'0(%+-*$#(,3%C",.",3%#.%C-'0(%1,%/3-/,3%.-%
)(B-'3*%.",%8,)3#*&2%/)3.#+'0)30?%#5%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.%#$%*-.%/3,$,*.%-3%#$%
*-.%3,/3,$,*.,(@%

%
7. Non-Attendance of the Case Subject 

%
R5%)%+)$,%$'1B,+.%C"-%")$%")(%3,)$-*)10,%*-.#+,%-5%.",%8,)3#*&%5)#0$%.-%
)..,*(%,#.",3%#*%/,3$-*%-3%."3-'&"%"#$%-3%",3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,2%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%+)*%/3-+,,(%C#."%.",%8,)3#*&%#*%"#$%-3%",3%)1$,*+,@%
%
!",%G'1AE-==#..,,%=)?%&3)*.%)*%)(B-'3*=,*.%#5%)%3,)$-*)10,%
,6/0)*).#-*%")$%1,,*%&#4,*%5-3%5)#0'3,%.-%)..,*(%-3%)*%)(B-'3*=,*.%")$%
1,,*%$/,+#5#+)00?%3,7',$.,(2%)*(%.",3,%#$%*-%3,)$-*%.-%."#*D%.").%.",%
/,3$-*%C-'0(%5)#0%.-%)..,*(%-*%)*-.",3%-++)$#-*@%R5%)%+)$,%$'1B,+.%")$%
,6/3,$$,(%)*%#*.,*.#-*%*-.%.-%)..,*(2%-3%")$%3,/,).,(0?%5)#0,(%.-%)..,*(2%#.%
C-'0(%1,%/3-/,3%5-3%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%.-%",3%.",%+)$,%#*%"#$%-3%",3%
)1$,*+,@%
%
R5%)%+)$,%$'1B,+.%5)#0$%.-%)..,*(%C#."-'.%&#4#*&%)%3,)$-*)10,%,6/0)*).#-*%
)*(%.",%+)$,%")$%*-.%/3,4#-'$0?%1,,*%)(B-'3*,(2%#.%C#00%'$')00?%1,%3#&".%.-%
/3-+,,(%C#."%.",%8,)3#*&2%1'.%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$"-'0(%1,%/3,/)3,(%.-%
)(B-'3*%/3-+,,(#*&$%#5%7',$.#-*$%)3#$,%C"#+"%+)**-.%1,%(,)0.%C#."%
$).#$5)+.-3#0?%#*%"#$%-3%",3%)1$,*+,@%R*%(,+#(#*&%C",.",3%.-%",)3%.",%+)$,%
#*%.",%)1$,*+,%-5%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.2%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$"-'0(%.)D,%#*.-%
)++-'*.%C",.",3%",%-3%$",%")$%$,*.%)%3,/3,$,*.).#4,%.-%)+.%-*%"#$%-3%",3%
1,")05%)*(%C",.",3%(,0)?%#*%",)3#*&%.",%+)$,%#$%0#D,0?%.-%3,$'0.%#*%
")3($"#/%W5-3%,6)=/0,2%C",3,%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.%")$%$.).,(%.").%"#$%-3%",3%
*,,(%#$%'3&,*.X@%
%

%
%

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

:
5



PROCEDURES AT THE HEARINGS OF THE HACKNEY  
CARRIAGE & PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

!"#$%#$%.",%/3-+,('3,%.").%C#00%1,%5-00-C,(%).%8,)3#*&$%-5%.",%8)+D*,?%+)33#)&,%
)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,@%!",%8,)3#*&$%)3,%",0(%#*%
+-*5#(,*.#)0%$,$$#-*%W#@,@%*-.%-/,*%.-%.",%/'10#+X@%!"#$%#$%1,+)'$,%.",?%3,0).,%.-%
.",%1'$#*,$$%)55)#3$%)*(%0#4,0#"--($%-5%)*?%/)3.#+'0)3%/,3$-*$%WF)3)&3)/"%Y%-5%
G+",('0,%KN>%-5%.",%9-+)0%J-4,3*=,*.%>+.%KLMNX@%

1. ;)+"%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%*-3=)00?%+-*$#$.%-5%."3,,%<,=1,3$%-5%.",%
E-'*+#0@%!",%G'1AE-==#..,,%=)?%+-*$#$.%-5%.C-%<,=1,3$%W1'.%*-%5,C,3X%
-*0?%#5%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%#.%)&3,,$@%!",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%
1,%)(4#$,(%-*%0,&)0%)*(%/3-+,('3)0%#$$',$%1?%.",%8,)(%-5%9)C%Z%
J-4,3*)*+,%-3%"#$%3,/3,$,*.).#4,2%C"-%$")00%1,%/3,$,*.%).%.",%8,)3#*&@%

%
2. >*?%(#$)&3,,=,*.%1,.C,,*%<,=1,3$%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%-*%)*?%

=)..,3%$")00%1,%(,+#(,(%-*%)%$#=/0,%=)B-3#.?%-5%4-.,$@%R5%.",3,%#$%)*%
,7')0#.?%-5%4-.,$%.",%E")#3%$")00%")4,%)%$,+-*(%4-.,@%

% %
3. !-%)4-#(%)*?%$'&&,$.#-*%-5%1#)$2%<,=1,3$%$"-'0(%*-.%.)D,%/)3.%#*%)*?%

8,)3#*&%#5%.",?%")4,%)*?%#*.,3,$.2%5#*)*+#)0%-3%-.",3C#$,2%#*%.",%-'.+-=,2%
-3%#5%.",?%")4,%)*?%+-**,+.#-*%C#."%W-3%")4,%1,,*%)//3-)+",(%1?X%)%
/,3$-*%C"-%#$%.",%$'1B,+.%-5%)*%#.,=%-*%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,P$%)&,*()@%
<,=1,3$%='$.%.)D,%+)3,%*-.%.-%1,%#*50',*+,(%#*%.",#3%3-0,%-*%)*?%-.",3%
G'1AE-==#..,,@%9#+,*$#*&%(,+#$#-*$%='$.%1,%.)D,*%$.3#+.0?%-*%.",%+3#.,3#)%
)00-C,(%1?%.",%3,0,4)*.%0,&#$0).#-*@%

4. !",%=).,3#)0%5-3%,)+"%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%+-*$#$.%-5%+-/#,$%-5%)*?%
C3#..,*%=).,3#)0%$'1=#..,(%1?%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%W.",%T+)$,%$'1B,+.UX%)*(%)%3,/-3.%-5%.",%8,)(%-5%
;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.@%!",%/,3$-*$%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%$")00%)0$-%1,%$,*.%)%+-/?%-5%."#$%/3-+,('3,%*-.,2%)$%+-/?%-5%
.",%E-'*+#0P$%F-0#+?%-*%.",%[,0,4)*+,%-5%:55,*+,$2%E)'.#-*$%)*(%
E-*4#+.#-*$2%)*(%)%+-/?%-5%)%*-.,%5-3%.",%&'#()*+,%-5%E-'*+#00-3$%",)3#*&%
.",%=)..,3@%

%
5. F,3$-*$%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%)*(%.",%8,)(%-5%

;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%W-3%"#$%-3%",3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,$X%$")00%,*$'3,%
.").%)*?%C3#..,*%3,/3,$,*.).#-*$%.",?%C-'0(%0#D,%.-%1,%#*+0'(,(%#*%.",%
=).,3#)0%5-3%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%8,)3#*&%)3,%$,*.%.-%.",%8,)(%-5%9)C%Z%
J-4,3*)*+,%-3%"#$%3,/3,$,*.).#4,$%5-'3.,,*%()?$%1,5-3,%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%=,,.$@%

%
6. >%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%1,%.-0(%C",*%.",%

G'1AE-==#..,,%C#00%=,,.%.-%+-*$#(,3%.",#3%+)$,2%C",3,%#.%C#00%=,,.%)*(%).%
C").%.#=,%",%-3%$",%$"-'0(%)33#4,%5-3%.",%8,)3#*&@%8,%-3%$",%$")00%1,%.-0(%
.").%#5%",%-3%$",%5)#0$%.-%)..,*(%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%8,)3#*&%.",*%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%=)?%/3-+,,(%)*(%(,.,3=#*,%.",%+)$,%#*%"#$%-3%",3%)1$,*+,@%

% %
7. !",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%$")00%$,*(%+-/#,$%-5%)00%C3#..,*%

=).,3#)0%.-%,)+"%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,2%)*(%
<,=1,3$%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%).%0,)$.%5#4,%C-3D#*&%()?$%1,5-3,%.",%
G'1AE-==#..,,%=,,.$@%

;
6



8. F,3$-*$%C"-%)3,%.",%$'1B,+.%-5%)*%#.,=%-*%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,P$%)&,*()%
=)?%)..,*(%.",%8,)3#*&%/,3$-*)00?%)*(%\%-3%1,%3,/3,$,*.,(%W3,5,3,*+,%.-%
.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%#*+0'(,$%"#$%-3%",3%
3,/3,$,*.).#4,X@%>0.,3*).#4,0?%.",?%=)?%/3-4#(,%)%C3#..,*%$'1=#$$#-*%
'*(,3%/)3)&3)/"%]%)1-4,2%C#."-'.%)..,*(#*&%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%8,)3#*&@%
!",%8,)(%-5%9)C%Z%J-4,3*)*+,%$")00%)$D%.",%+)$,%$'1B,+.%#5%.",?%)*(%\%
-3%.",#3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,%C#00%1,%)..,*(#*&%.",%8,)3#*&%/,3$-*)00?%C",*%.",%
C3#..,*%=).,3#)0%#$%$,*.%-'.%5#4,%()?$%1,5-3,%.",%8,)3#*&@%>%3,/3,$,*.).#4,%
-5%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%=)?%)..,*(%.",%=,,.#*&%-*%
"#$%1,")05@%Q-."%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%)*(%.",%
8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%=)?%13#*&%C#.*,$$,$%.-%.",%
8,)3#*&@

9. R5%.",%/,3$-*%C"-%#$%.",%$'1B,+.%-5%)*%)&,*()%#.,=%5)#0$%.-%)..,*(%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%8,)3#*&2%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%(,+#(,%C",.",3%.-%/3-+,,(%
)*(%(,.,3=#*,%.",%+)$,%#*%"#$%-3%",3%)1$,*+,2%-3%C",.",3%#.%$"-'0(%
)(B-'3*%.",%#.,=%.-%.",%*,6.%)4)#0)10,%().,%.-%&#4,%"#=%-3%",3%)%5'3.",3%
-//-3.'*#.?%.-%)..,*(%.-%/3,$,*.%"#$%-3%",3%+)$,@%!",%G'1AE-==#..,,%
='$.%1,)3%#*%=#*(%"#$%-3%",3%3#&".%.-%)%5)#3%",)3#*&%C#."#*%)%3,)$-*)10,%
.#=,%)*(%"#$%-3%",3%3#&".%.-%53,,(-=%-5%."-'&".2%+-*$+#,*+,%)*(%3,0#&#-*%
W#@,@%#5%.",%().,%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%8,)3#*&%+-#*+#(,$%C#."%)%()?%-5%
/)3.#+'0)3%3,0#&#-'$%$#&*#5#+)*+,X@%

%
10. S,#.",3%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%*-3%.",%/,3$-*%

)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%1,%/3,$,*.%#*%.",%3--=%#*%
C"#+"%.",%+)$,%#$%.-%1,%",)3(%C#."%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%C#."-'.%.",%-.",3%
/)3.?%)0$-%1,#*&%/3,$,*.%C#."%-3%C#."-'.%.",%-.",3%/)3.?P$%+-*$,*.%5-3%
.",=%.-%1,%)0-*,%#*%.",%3--=%C#."%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,@%

%
11. !",%8,)(%-5%9)C%Z%J-4,3*)*+,%$")00%)33)*&,%5-3%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%

1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%.-%1,%=,.%-*%.",#3%)33#4)0%).%.",%:65-3(%!-C*%
8)00%W-3%-.",3%4,*',%5-3%.",%8,)3#*&X%)*(%.-%1,%$"-C*%.-%)%$'#.)10,%/0)+,%
.-%)C)#.%.",%$.)3.%-5%.",%8,)3#*&@%

%
12. O#."%.",%/,3=#$$#-*%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%1-."%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%

1,5-3,%#.%)*(%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%=)?%+#3+'0).,%
)((#.#-*)0%=).,3#)0%*-.%/3,4#-'$0?%$,*.%.-%.",%8,)(%-5%9)C%Z%J-4,3*)*+,@%
R5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%+-*$#(,3%.").%.",%)((#.#-*)0%=).,3#)0%3)#$,$%T*,CU%
#$$',$%-3%+)**-.%1,%(,)0.%C#."%C#."-'.%)*%)(B-'3*=,*.2%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%$")00%,#.",3%)(B-'3*%.",%8,)3#*&2%-3%&#4,%.",%/)3.?%*-.%
/3-('+#*&%.",%)((#.#-*)0%=).,3#)0%.",%-//-3.'*#.?%.-%3,7',$.%)*%
)(B-'3*=,*.@%

13.% !",%E")#3%$")00%#*.3-('+,%.",%<,=1,3$%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,2%.",%8,)(%
-5%9)C%Z%J-4,3*)*+,%3,/3,$,*.).#4,2%)*(%.",%3,/3,$,*.).#4,$%-5%.",%
8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%.-%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%#.%
)*(%"#$%-3%",3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,@%

%
14. !",%E")#3%$")00%#*.3-('+,%.",%/3-+,('3,%.-%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%

.",%G'1AE-==#..,,@%!",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%1,%$).#$5#,(%.").%.",%
/,3$-*%#*%7',$.#-*%#$%)10,%.-%'*(,3$.)*(%.",%*).'3,%-5%.",%/3-+,,(#*&$@%

%

<
7



15. !",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%1,%)(4#$,(%.").%
",%-3%$",%=)?%)$D%7',$.#-*$%).%)*?%$.)&,%('3#*&%.",%+-'3$,%-5%.",%
/3-+,,(#*&$@%

%
16.% W#X% !",%8,)(%-3%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%$")00%/3,$,*.%"#$%+)$,@%

W##X% !",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%=)?%)$D%
7',$.#-*$%-5%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%-*%"#$%-3%",3%
/3,$,*.).#-*@%

W###X% <,=1,3$%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%=)?%)$D%7',$.#-*%-5%.",%8,)(%-5%
;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%-*%"#$%-3%",3%/3,$,*.).#-*@%

%
17.% W#X% !",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%/3,$,*.%%

"#$%+)$,@%
W##X% !",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/%=)?%)$D%7',$.#-*$%-5%.",%

/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,@%
W###X% <,=1,3$%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%=)?%)$D%7',$.#-*%-5%.",%/,3$-*%

)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",=@%
%
18.% W#X% !",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%%$")00%")4,%.",%%
% % -//-3.'*#.?%.-%$'=%'/%"#$%-3%",3%+)$,@%

W##X% !",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%")4,%.",%
-//-3.'*#.?%.-%$'=%'/%).%.",%,*(%-5%.",%/3-+,,(#*&$@%

%
19.% !",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%W-3%"#$%-3%",3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,$X%

)*(%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%0,)4,%.",%
G'1AE-==#..,,%8,)3#*&@%!",%8,)(%-5%9)C%Z%J-4,3*)*+,%W-3%"#$%-3%",3%
3,/3,$,*.).#4,X%$")00%3,=)#*%.-%(,)0%C#."%)*?%7',$.#-*$%-5%.",%0)C%)*(%
/3-+,('3,%C"#+"%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%=)?%")4,@%
%

20.% R5%/-#*.$%)3#$,%C"#+"%3,7'#3,%+0)3#5#+).#-*%.-%,*)10,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%.-%
(,.,3=#*,%.",%=)..,3%1-."%.",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%#.%)*(%.",%8,)(%
-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%W-3%"#$%-3%",3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,$X%$")00%1,%
#*4#.,(%1)+D%.-%(,)0%C#."%.",%/-#*.$%)5.,3%C"#+"%.",?%$")00%1-."%1,%)$D,(%
.-%C#."(3)C@%

%
21. O",*%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%")$%3,)+",(%#.$%(,+#$#-*%.",%8,)(%-5%

;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.%W-3%"#$%-3%",3%3,/3,$,*.).#4,$X%)*(%.",%
/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%#.%$")00%1,%#*4#.,(%1)+D%#*.-%.",%=,,.#*&%)*(%.-0(%
.",%(,+#$#-*%)*(%3,)$-*$%5-3%#.@%!",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1A
E-==#..,,%$")00%1,%)(4#$,(%-3)00?%-5%"#$%-3%",3%3#&".$%-5%)//,)02%)*(%.").%
.",%(,+#$#-*%)*(%3#&".$%-5%)//,)0%$")00%1,%*-.#5#,(%.-%.",=%#*%C3#.#*&@%

%
22. !",%/,3$-*%)//,)3#*&%1,5-3,%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,%$")00%1,%*-.#5#,(%#*%

C3#.#*&%C#."#*%5#4,%C-3D#*&%()?$%-5%.",%8,)3#*&2%-5%.",%G'1AE-==#..,,P$%
(,+#$#-*%)*(%)(4#$,(%-5%)*?%3#&".$%-5%)//,)0%.").%",%-3%$",%=)?%")4,@%

=
8



!

!"#$%&"'!"()*+,!#!*&-'!"(+

*$.!"/$"0+)1(2&%$(34+

-&*$.3+&"+(2!+

%!*!#)".!+&5

6)%"$"0/7

&55!".!/7+

.)1($&"/+8+

.&"#$.($&"/+
!

"#$%&'()*+&#$!#,!+-(!.)*$+/!0($(1*2/!34%5($%&#$!
#)!0(6#7*+&#$!#,!8*79$(:!"*))&*;(!<!=)&6*+(!8&)(
>)&6()!?!@(-&72(!A&7($7(%/!?!B5()*+#)!A&7($7(%
!

9



!

10



OXFORD CITY COUNCIL 

POLICY ON THE RELEVANCE OF 

WARNINGS, OFFENCES, CAUTIONS AND CONVICTIONS

CONTAINED WITHIN THIS POLICY YOU WILL FIND: 
%

CONTENT PAGE

POLICY ON THE RELEVANCE OF WARNINGS,  
OFFENCES, CAUTIONS AND CONVICTIONS 

INTRODUCTION 1

LICENSING OBJECTIVES 1 

STATUS 1

ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES 2 

DEFINITIONS 3

INTRODUCTION TO THE GUIDELINES RELATING TO THE RELEVANCE 
OF CONVICTIONS – POWERS AND DUTIES 

4

SUITABILITY 5

OFFENCES, CAUTIONS AND CONVICTIONS 5

A “FIT AND PROPER” PERSON 6

PROTECTING THE PUBLIC 6

HISTORY 6

BEST PRACTICE GUIDANCE 6

GUIDELINES RELATING TO THE RELEVANCE OF 
WARNINGS, OFFENCES, CAUTIONS AND CONVICTIONS 

GENERAL POLICY 7

DRIVING & TRAFFIC OFFENCES 7

MOTOR INSURANCE OFFENCES 8

MAJOR TRAFFIC OFFENCES 8

PLYING FOR HIRE 9

DRUNKENNESS (WITH A MOTOR VEHICLE) 9

DRUNKENNESS (WITHOUT A MOTOR VEHICLE) 10

DRUGS 10

POLICE BAIL 10

POLICE RECOMMENDATION 10

INDECENCY OFFENCES 10

VIOLENCE 11

DISHONESTY 11

COMPLAINTS AGAINST DRIVERS 11

WARNINGS ISSUED BY THE LICENSING OFFICERS 11

CONCLUSION 12

APPENDICES: TABLE OF REHABILITATION OF OFFENDERS ACT 13 
11



!

12



POLICY ON THE RELEVANCE OF WARNINGS, OFFENCES, CAUTIONS AND 
CONVICTIONS 

Consideration of the Grant, Renewal, Suspension or Revocation of Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Driver’s Licences, Vehicle Licences, and Private Hire 
Operator Licences. 

Introduction 
8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%")4,%)%$/,+#5#+%3-0,%.-%/0)?%#*%)*%#*.,&3).,(%
.3)*$/-3.%$?$.,=@%!",?%)3,%)10,%.-%/3-4#(,%$,34#+,$%#*%$#.').#-*$%C",3,%/'10#+%
.3)*$/-3.%#$%,#.",3%*-.%)4)#0)10,%W5-3%,6)=/0,%#*%3'3)0%)3,)$2%-3%-'.$#(,%T*-3=)0%"-'3$U%
-5%-/,3).#-*%$'+"%)$%#*%.",%,4,*#*&$%-3%-*%G'*()?$X@%!",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,\F3#4).,%
8#3,%4,"#+0,$%/0)?%)*%#*.,&3)0%/)3.%#*%.",%(#$/,3$)0%-5%/,-/0,%.-%$'//-3.%.",%*#&".%.#=,%
,+-*-=?@%
%
R.%#$%.",%E-'*+#0^$%C#$"%.-%5)+#0#.).,%C,00A3'*%)*(%3,$/-*$#10,%1'$#*,$$,$%C"#+"%(#$/0)?%
$,*$#.#4#.?%.-%.",%C#$",$%)*(%*,,($%-5%.",%&,*,3)0%/'10#+@%R.$%/'3/-$,2%.",3,5-3,2%#$%.-%
/3,4,*.%0#+,*+,$%1,#*&%&#4,*%.-%-3%'$,(%1?%."-$,%C"-%)3,%*-.%$'#.)10,%/,-/0,%.)D#*&%
#*.-%)++-'*.%.",#3%(3#4#*&%3,+-3(2%.",#3%(3#4#*&%,6/,3#,*+,2%.",#3%$-13#,.?2%=,*.)0%)*(%
/"?$#+)0%5#.*,$$2%"-*,$.?2%)*(%.").%.",?%)3,%/,-/0,%C"-%C-'0(%*-.%.)D,%)(4)*.)&,%-5%
.",#3%,=/0-?=,*.%.-%+)'$,%(#$.3,$$2%")3=%-3%$'55,3#*&%.-%)*?%/)$$,*&,3%-3%-.",3%
/,3$-*@%
%
R.%#$%#=/-3.)*.%.").%.",%E-'*+#0^$%/-C,3$%)3,%'$,(%.-%,*$'3,%.").%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,$%
)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%4,"#+0,$%#*%.",%E#.?%)3,%$)5,%)*(%+-=5-3.)10,%)*(%.").%.",%/-C,3$%
)3,%,6,3+#$,(%#*%+-=/0#)*+,%C#."%.",%;'3-/,)*%E-*4,*.#-*%-*%8'=)*%[#&".$@%

Licensing Objectives 
!",%9#+,*$#*&%>'."-3#.?%C#00%+)33?%-'.%#.$%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%0#+,*$#*&%
5'*+.#-*$%C#."%)%4#,C%.-%/3-=-.#*&%.",%5-00-C#*&%0#+,*$#*&%-1B,+.#4,$_%%

!% Safety and health of drivers and the public;  

!% The promotion of a professional and respected Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire trade;

!% To prevent crime and disorder and to protect consumers;

!% Improve the local environment, economy and quality of life; and  

!% To promote the aims and vision of Oxford City Council and it's Partners. 

!",%)#=%-5%.",%0#+,*$#*&%/3-+,$$2%#*%."#$%+-*.,6.2%#$%.-%3,&'0).,%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%
)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%.3)(,%#*%-3(,3%.-%/3-=-.,%.",%)1-4,%-1B,+.#4,$@%R*%/3-=-.#*&%.",$,%
0#+,*$#*&%-1B,+.#4,$%.",%>'."-3#.?%C#00%,6/,+.%.-%$,,%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$%)*(%)//0#+)*.$%
+-*.#*'-'$0?%(,=-*$.3).,%.",?%+)*%=,,.%-3%,6+,,(%$/,+#5#+).#-*$%$,.%1?%.",%E-'*+#0@%
%
Status 
R*%,6,3+#$#*&%#.$%(#$+3,.#-*%#*%+)33?#*&%-'.%#.$%3,&'0).-3?%5'*+.#-*$2%.",%E-'*+#0%C#00%
")4,%3,&)3(%.-%."#$%/-0#+?%(-+'=,*.%)*(%.",%-1B,+.#4,$%$,.%-'.%)1-4,@%
S-.C#."$.)*(#*&%.",%,6#$.,*+,%-5%."#$%/-0#+?%)*(%)*?%-.",3%3,0,4)*.%E-'*+#0%/-0#+?2%
,)+"%+)$,%C#00%1,%+-*$#(,3,(%-*%#.$%-C*%=,3#.$@%
%
Where it is necessary for the Authority to depart substantially from this policy, 
clear and compelling reasons will be given for doing so. The purpose of this 
document is to formulate guidelines which detail the Council’s current stance 
on the relevance of warnings, offences, cautions and convictions in respect of 
applications for the grant of new licences, and the renewal of existing Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire vehicle driver’s, operator’s and proprietor’s licences, 
and the maintaining of such licences. 

1
13



!",%E-'*+#0%,6/,+.$%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$%.-%+-=/0?%C#."%.",%+-*(#.#-*$%)*(%3,&'0).#-*$%
/,3.)#*#*&%.-%.",%0#+,*+,%#==,(#).,0?@%R.%#$%)+D*-C0,(&,(2%"-C,4,32%.").%+,3.)#*%
/3-4#$#-*$%=)?%/0)+,%5#*)*+#)0%-10#&).#-*$%-*%,6#$.#*&%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$%)*(%
)++-3(#*&0?%.",%E-'*+#0%#$%/3,/)3,(%.-%/,3=#.%)%.3)*$#.#-*)0%/,3#-(%C"#+"%C#00%1,%
(,.,3=#*,(%1?%-55#+,3$%)+.#*&%'*(,3%(,0,&).,(%/-C,3$2%('3#*&%C"#+"%*,+,$$)3?%
+")*&,$%='$.%1,%=)(,@%
%
!",%)#=%-5%.",%0#+,*$#*&%3,&#=,%.-%C"#+"%.",$,%&'#(,0#*,$%3,0).,%#$%*-.%.-%/'*#$"%.",%
)//0#+)*.%.C#+,%5-3%)*%-55,*+,%WC"#+"%#*+0'(,$%)%+)'.#-*%-3%)%+-*4#+.#-*X2%1'.%.-%
,*$'3,%.").%/'10#+%$)5,.?%#$%*-.%+-=/3-=#$,(@%!",%-1B,+.#4,%-5%.",%0#+,*$#*&%3,&#=,%
#$%.-%,*$'3,%.").2%$-%5)3%)$%/-$$#10,2%."-$,%0#+,*$,(%.-%(3#4,%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,$%)*(%
F3#4).,%8#3,%4,"#+0,$%)3,%$'#.)10,%/,3$-*$%.-%(-%$-2%*)=,0?%.").%.",?%)3,%$)5,%(3#4,3$%
C#."%&--(%(3#4#*&%3,+-3($%)*(%)(,7').,%,6/,3#,*+,2%$-1,32%=,*.)00?%)*(%/"?$#+)00?%
5#.2%)*(%"-*,$.`%)*(%.").%.",?%)3,%/,3$-*$%C"-%C-'0(%*-.%.)D,%)(4)*.)&,%-5%.",#3%
/-$#.#-*%.-%)1'$,2%)$$)'0.%-3%(,53)'(%+'$.-=,3$@%
%
!",$,%&'#(,0#*,$%C#00%1,%.)D,*%#*.-%)++-'*.%1?%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$%C",*%
/3-+,$$#*&%)//0#+).#-*$@

Enforcement Procedures 
R.%#$%."#$%>'."-3#.?P$%/-0#+?%.-%(,)0%C#."%,*5-3+,=,*.%=)..,3$%3,0).#*&%.-%)*%)//0#+)*.%-3%
,6#$.#*&%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$%1?%=,)*$%-5%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$2%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%
H,4,0-/=,*.2%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,%)*(%
.",%E-'3.$@%!",%,6/,+.).#-*%-5%.",%>'."-3#.?%#$%.").%)*?%/,3$-*%C"-%$,,D$%.",%&3)*.%
-5%)%0#+,*+,2%-3%C"-%"-0($%)%0#+,*+,2%=,,.$%C#."%-'3%(,5#*#.#-*%-5%)%T5#.%)*(%/3-/,3U%
/,3$-*@%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3$%=)#*.)#*%+0-$,%+-*.)+.%C#."%.",%
/'10#+%)*(%)3,%.",3,5-3,%*-.%,6/,+.,(%.-%1,")4,%-3%)+.%#*%)%=)**,3%.").%=)?_%
%

!% cause any person to take offence at their actions  

!% cause any person to believe their actions are inappropriate 

!% cause any person to fear of their physical safety 

!% cause any person to doubt their integrity 

!% brings in to disrepute the integrity of the Council for having granted such a 
person a licence 

!% fail to adhere to the conditions and regulations pertaining to the licence 

>*?%+-=/0)#*.$%-3%,*5-3+,=,*.%=,)$'3,$%)3,%(,)0.%C#."%#*%.",%5#3$.%#*$.)*+,%1?%.",%
9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$%1?%C)?%-5%)%TO)3*#*&U%$?$.,=@%>*?%5)#0'3,$%-*%.",%/)3.%-5%)*%
)//0#+)*.%-3%,6#$.#*&%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%.-%'/"-0(%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:1B,+.#4,$%-3%.-%)(",3,%
.-%.",%+-*(#.#-*$%)*(%3,&'0).#-*$%/,3.)#*#*&%.-%.",%0#+,*+,%=)?%3,$'0.%#*%)*?%-5%.",%
5-00-C#*&%)+.#-*$_%
%

!% the issue of a warning (appropriate to the incident reported) 

!% the issue of a higher level of warning (appropriate to the incident reported 
and having regard to the history of the licence holder) 

!% the request for an interview to be held in accordance with the Police and 
Criminal Evidence Act 1984 

!% the issue of a Formal Caution 

!% the referral of the matter to the Head of Environmental Development

!% the referral of the matter to the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Licensing Sub-Committee 

!% the referral of the matter to the Law and Governance department for 
consideration of prosecution 

2
14



Definitions 

Appeal:%>%=,)*$%1?%C"#+"%)%(,+#$#-*%'*(,3%(,0,&).,(%)'."-3#.?%+)*%1,%3,4#,C,(%1?%
.",%<)&#$.3).,$%E-'3.%-3%.",%E3-C*%E-'3.@%!",%(,+#$#-*%-5%.",%E-'*+#0%=)?%1,%
'/",0(%-3%-4,3.'3*,(@%

Offence:%+-==-*0?%'$,(%.-%$#&*#5?%)*?%/'10#+%C3-*&2%#*+0'(#*&%+3#=,$%-3%#*(#+.)10,%
-55,*+,$%)*(%-55,*+,$%/'*#$")10,%-*%$'==)3?%+-*4#+.#-*@%%
%

Caution:%>%+)'.#-*%#$%)%5-3=)0%C)3*#*&%&#4,*%.-%)*%)('0.%C"-%")$%)(=#..,(%.-%.",%
+-==#$$#-*%-5%)*%-55,*+,%)*(%")$%+-*$,*.,(%.-%.",%+)'.#-*@%%%
%

Conviction:%a'(#+#)00?%(,.,3=#*#*&%.").%$-=,-*,%#$%&'#0.?%-5%)%+3#=,%
%

Free of convictions:%!"#$%=,)*$%)%/,3#-(%$#*+,%?-'3%0)$.%+-*4#+.#-*%#*%C"#+"%?-'%
3,=)#*%53,,%-5%)*?%5'3.",3%+-*4#+.#-*$@%R*%.",%+)$,%-5%)%+'$.-(#)0%$,*.,*+,%."#$%
=,)*$%.",%/,3#-($%&#4,*%C#00%3'*%53-=%.",%().,%.").%.",%5'00%$,*.,*+,%)C)3(,(%1?%.",%
+-'3.%C-'0(%")4,%1,,*%+-=/0,.,(@%
%

Fit and Proper Person:%>%/,3$-*%C"-%/-$,$%*-%."3,).%.-%.",%&,*,3)0%/'10#+2%")$%)%
&--(%D*-C0,(&,%-5%.",%E#.?2%#$%",)0."?2%)*(%#$%-5%)%&--(%+")3)+.,3%W#*+0'(#*&%(3#4#*&%
3,+-3(X%C#00%1,%(,,=,(%5#.%)*(%)10,%.-%"-0(%)%0#+,*+,@
%

Hackney Carriages:%>%4,"#+0,%.").%+)*%+)33?%/)$$,*&,3$%5-3%"#3,%-3%3,C)3(%+)*%1,%
")#0,(%1?%)%/3-$/,+.#4,%/)$$,*&,3%)*(%+)*%/)3D%-*%)%3)*D%.-%)C)#.%.",%)//3-)+"%-5%
/)$$,*&,3$`%)%4,"#+0,%)4)#0)10,%5-3%/'10#+%8#3,@%

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Sub-Committee: >%+-==#..,,%
")4#*&%/-C,3$%&#4,*%.-%#.%1?%.",%J,*,3)0%F'3/-$,$%9#+,*$#*&%E-==#..,,%-5%.",%
E-'*+#02%.-%(,.,3=#*,%.",%$'#.)1#0#.?%-5%)*%)//0#+)*.%.-%1,%&3)*.,(%)%0#+,*+,%-3%
,6#$.#*&%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%.-%=)#*.)#*%)%0#+,*+,2%C",*%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%
H,4,0-/=,*.%#$%'*)10,%.-%(,.,3=#*,%C",.",3%$'+"%)%/,3$-*%=,,.$%.",%>'."-3#.?P$%
(,5#*#.#-*%-5%)%T5#.%)*(%/3-/,3U%/,3$-*@

Head of Environmental Development: O"-%"-0($%(,0,&).,(%)'."-3#.?%.-%=)D,%()?%
.-%()?%(,+#$#-*$%3,&)3(#*&%.",%$'#.)1#0#.?%-5%)*?%/,3$-*%$,,D#*&%.",%&3)*.%-3%3,*,C)0%
-5%)%0#+,*+,2%)*(%.",%$'$/,*$#-*%-5%)*?%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3@

Mitigating Circumstances:%!",%+#3+'=$.)*+,$%$'33-'*(#*&%)*%-55,*+,2%+)'.#-*%-3%
+-*4#+.#-*@%!",$,%=)?%)0.,3%.",%$,3#-'$*,$$%-5%)%+3#=,@%
%

Private Hire Vehicles:%>%4,"#+0,%C"#+"%='$.%1,%/3,A1--D,(%C#."%)%F3#4).,%8#3,%
-/,3).-3@%!"#$%.?/,%-5%4,"#+0,%+)**-.%/0?%5-3%"#3,%W$.)*(%#*%)%3)*D2%C)#.%C#."-'.%)%
1--D#*&%#*%)%T/3-=#*,*.%/-$#.#-*U%&#4#*&%3#$,%.-%.",%#=/3,$$#-*%.").%.",%4,"#+0,%#$%
)4)#0)10,%5-3%"#3,2%-3%'*(,3.)D,%)%B-'3*,?%.").%")$%*-.%1,,*%/3,A1--D,(%1?%.",%"#3,3%
C#."%.",%F3#4).,%8#3,%:/,3).-3X@%
%

Proprietor:%!",%/,3$-*%#*%/-$$,$$#-*%-5%)%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%4,"#+0,%
0#+,*+,@%%

Operator:%!"#$%=,)*$%)%1'$#*,$$%.").%=)D,$%/3-4#$#-*%5-3%.",%#*4#.).#-*%-3%
)++,/.)*+,%-5%1--D#*&$%5-3%)%F3#4).,%8#3,%4,"#+0,@%
%

Refusal:%!-%(,+#(,%*-.%.-%&#4,%$-=,."#*&@%
%

WO#."#*%."#$%F-0#+?%)*?%3,5,3,*+,%.-%3,5'$)0%C#00%)0$-%1,%)%3,5,3,*+,%.-%3,4-+).#-*%-3%
$'$/,*$#-*X@%

Revoke:%!-%.)D,%$-=,."#*&%)C)?%/,3=)*,*.0?@%
%

Suspend:%!-%.)D,%$-=,."#*&%)C)?%.,=/-3)3#0?@%
%

3
15



Advisory Warning: ;#.",3%4,31)00?%&#4,*%-3%)%0,..,3%)(4#$#*&%.").%)0."-'&"%)*%
-55,*+,2%+)'.#-*%-3%+-*4#+.#-*%C)$%*-.%$,3#-'$%,*-'&"%.-%")4,%C)33)*.,(%)%V#3$.%
9,4,0%O)3*#*&2%.",%-55,*+,%+-==#..,(%#$%'*)++,/.)10,%)*(%")$%+)'$,(%+-*+,3*%.-%
.",%E-'*+#0%)$%.-%.",%$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%$'+"%)%0#+,*+,@%R52%#*%.",%5'.'3,2%$#=#0)3%
1,")4#-'3%#$%#00'$.3).,(2%.",%+-*$,7',*+,$%+-'0(%1,%=-3,%$,4,3,2%/-$$#10?%0,)(#*&%.-%
)*%,$+)0).#-*%#*%.",%0,4,0%-5%C)3*#*&%#$$',(2%-3%.",%$'$/,*$#-*%-5%.",%0#+,*+,@

First Level Warning:%>%0,..,3%)(4#$#*&%.").%)0."-'&"%)*%-55,*+,2%+)'.#-*%-3%
+-*4#+.#-*%C)$%*-.%$,3#-'$%,*-'&"%.-%")4,%C)33)*.,(%)%G,+-*(%9,4,0%O)3*#*&2%.",%
-55,*+,%+-==#..,(%#$%'*)++,/.)10,%)*(%")$%+)'$,(%+-*+,3*%.-%.",%E-'*+#0%)$%.-%.",%
$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%$'+"%)%0#+,*+,@%R52%#*%.",%5'.'3,2%$#=#0)3%1,")4#-'3%#$%#00'$.3).,(2%.",%
+-*$,7',*+,$%+-'0(%1,%='+"%=-3,%$,4,3,2%/-$$#10?%0,)(#*&%.-%.",%$'$/,*$#-*%-5%
.",%0#+,*+,%

Second Level Warning:%>%0,..,3%)(4#$#*&%.").%)0."-'&"%)*%-55,*+,2%+)'.#-*%-3%
+-*4#+.#-*%C)$%*-.%$,3#-'$%,*-'&"%.-%")4,%C)33)*.,(%.",%3,5'$)02%$'$/,*$#-*%-3%
3,4-+).#-*%-5%.",%0#+,*+,2%.",%-55,*+,%+-==#..,(%#$%'*)++,/.)10,%)*(%")$%+)'$,(%
+-*+,3*%.-%.",%E-'*+#0%)$%.-%.",%$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%$'+"%)%0#+,*+,@%R52%#*%.",%5'.'3,2%
$#=#0)3%1,")4#-'3%#$%#00'$.3).,(2%.",%+-*$,7',*+,$%+-'0(%1,%='+"%=-3,%$,4,3,2%
/-$$#10?%0,)(#*&%.-%.",%$'$/,*$#-*%-5%.",%0#+,*+,@%

Final Warning: >%0,..,3%)(4#$#*&%.").%)0."-'&"%)*%-55,*+,2%+)'.#-*%-3%+-*4#+.#-*%C)$%
*-.%$,3#-'$%,*-'&"%.-%")4,%C)33)*.,(%.",%3,5'$)02%$'$/,*$#-*%-3%3,4-+).#-*%-5%.",%
0#+,*+,2%.",%-55,*+,%+-==#..,(%#$%'*)++,/.)10,%)*(%")$%+)'$,(%+-*+,3*%.-%.",%
E-'*+#0%)$%.-%.",%$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%$'+"%)%0#+,*+,@%R52%#*%.",%5'.'3,2%$#=#0)3%1,")4#-'3%
#$%#00'$.3).,(2%.",%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%.",%=)..,3%.-%1,%=,.%C#."%.",%
$'$/,*$#-*%\%3,4-+).#-*%-5%"#$\",3%0#+,*+,@%

Introduction to the Guidelines Relating to the Relevance of Convictions 
Powers and Duties 
!",%9-+)0%J-4,3*=,*.%W<#$+,00)*,-'$%F3-4#$#-*$X%>+.%KLMb%)*(%!-C*%F-0#+,%
E0)'$,$%>+.%KcdM%W)$%)=,*(,(X2%[-)(%G)5,.?%>+.%Neeb%WG,+.#-*$%]NA]YX%/0)+,$%-*%
:65-3(%E#.?%E-'*+#0%W.",%T>'."-3#.?UX%.",%('.?%.-%+)33?%-'.%#.$%0#+,*$#*&%5'*+.#-*$%#*%
3,$/,+.%-5%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%4,"#+0,$@%%
%
!",%[,")1#0#.).#-*%-5%:55,*(,3$%>+.%KLMd%#$%$'==)3#$,(%).%>//,*(#6%K@e@%8-C,4,32%
8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3$%)3,%0#$.,(%)$%3,&'0).,(%-++'/).#-*$%C#."#*%
.",%[,")1#0#.).#-*%-5%:55,*(,3$%>+.%KLMd%W;6+,/.#-*$X%:3(,3%W>=,*(=,*.X%WS-NX%
NeeN@%S-%+-*4#+.#-*%#$%+).,&-3#$,(%)$%$/,*.%'*(,3%."#$%:3(,3@%>00%+).,&-3#,$%.").%
+3#=#*)0%-55,*+,$%5)00%#*.-%)3,%(,,=,(%.-%1,%3,0,4)*.%.-%.",%3-0,%-5%)%F3#4).,%8#3,%)*(%
8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%(3#4,3@%%
%
R*%-3(,3%.-%)$$,$$%)*%#*(#4#(')0$%$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%)%0#+,*+,2%."#$%>'."-3#.?%3,7'#3,$%
)00%)//0#+)*.$%.-%/3-4#(,%)*%;*")*+,(%E3#=#*)0%[,+-3($%Q'3,)'%H#$+0-$'3,%)*(%)%
Hf9>%H#$+0-$'3,`%)*(%.",%>'."-3#.?%C#00%.)D,%#*.-%)++-'*.%)00%,*(-3$,=,*.%/,*)0.?%
/-#*.$2%+)'.#-*$%)*(%+-*4#+.#-*$%C",*%+-*$#(,3#*&%)*%)//0#+).#-*%5-3%)%(3#4,3P$%
0#+,*+,2%#33,$/,+.#4,%-5%-55,*+,2%$,*.,*+,%#=/-$,(%-3%)&,%C",*%.",%-55,*+,%#$%
+-==#..,(@%%
%
>00%=-.-3#*&%)*(%+3#=#*)0%-55,*+,$%='$.%1,%(,+0)3,(%-*%.",%)//0#+).#-*%5-3=@%>*?%
5)#0'3,%.-%(,+0)3,%)*?%,*(-3$,=,*.%/,*)0.?%/-#*.$2%-55,*+,$2%+)'.#-*$%-3%+-*4#+.#-*$%
,#.",3%C",*%=)D#*&%)*%)//0#+).#-*2%-3%C#."#*%M%()?$%-5%3,+,#/.%-5%.",#3%#$$',2%=)?%
0,)(%.-%.",%)//3-/3#).,%,*5-3+,=,*.%)+.#-*$%1,#*&%.)D,*%#*%3,&)3(%.-%.",%$'#.)1#0#.?%-5%
$'+"%)%/,3$-*%1,#*&%+-*$#(,3,(%T5#.%)*(%/3-/,3U%.-%"-0(%)%0#+,*+,%#$$',(%1?%.",%
>'."-3#.?@%

4
16



Suitability 
!",%0,&#$0).#-*%$.).,$%.").%.",%E-'*+#0%=)?%&3)*.%)%0#+,*+,%only #5%#.%#$%$).#$5#,(%.").%
.",%/,3$-*%#$%5#.%)*(%/3-/,3%g%the onus is on the applicant to prove this, not the 
Council to demonstrate that they are not. 

O",3,%$'55#+#,*.%)*(%)//3-/3#).,%,*5-3+,=,*.%=,)$'3,$%")4,%1,,*%.)D,*%1?%.",%
9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$2%#*%3,0).#-*%.-%)%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%C"-%")$%(#$/0)?,(%)%/3-/,*$#.?%.-%
5)#0%.-%)(",3,%.-%.",%+-*(#.#-*$%)*(%3,&'0).#-*$%/,3.)#*#*&%.-%"#$%-3%",3%0#+,*+,2%.",#3%
$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%)%0#+,*+,%=)?%1,%/0)+,(%1,5-3,%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%
8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,%.-%(,.,3=#*,@%R.%#$%.",3,5-3,%)(4#$)10,%5-3%)00%*,C%
)//0#+)*.$%)*(%,6#$.#*&%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$%.-%1,%5)=#0#)3%C#."%.",%+-*.,*.%-5%."#$%F-0#+?%
-*%.",%[,0,4)*+,%-5%O)3*#*&$2%:55,*+,$2%E)'.#-*$%)*(%E-*4#+.#-*$2%)*(%C#."%.",%
+3#.,3#)2%+-*(#.#-*$%)*(%3,&'0).#-*$%$/,+#5#+%.-%.",%0#+,*+,%.").%.",?%"-0(@%

V'00%(,.)#0$%-5%.",%+3#.,3#)2%+-*(#.#-*$%)*(%3,&'0).#-*$%3,0).#*&%.-%.",%!)6#%9#+,*$#*&%
5'*+.#-*%+)*%1,%5-'*(%#*%.",%5-00-C#*&%(-+'=,*.$2%-3%-*%.",%E-'*+#0%C,1$#.,_%

!% Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Driver Licence Application Pack 

!% Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Vehicle Licence Application Pack 

!% Private Hire Operator Licence Application Pack 

Offences, Cautions and Convictions 
!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%#$%3,7'#3,(%.-%0--D%).%)*?%/)$.%#*(#+).-3$%W+-*4#+.#-*$2%#*+0'(#*&%
5-3=)0%+)'.#-*$2%5#6,(%/,*)0.#,$2%$/,,(#*&%-55,*+,$2%,.+X%.").%=)?%)55,+.%)%/,3$-*P$%
$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%)%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,\F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3P$%0#+,*+,%)*(%+-*$#(,3%.",%
/-$$#10,%#=/0#+).#-*$%-5%&3)*.#*&%$'+"%)%0#+,*+,%.-%.").%/,3$-*@%
%
!",%#=/-$#.#-*%-5%)%5#6,(%/,*)0.?%#*%/0)+,%-5%)%/3-$,+'.#-*%'*(,3%)*?%,*)+.=,*.%=)?%
1,%+-*$#(,3,(%)%3,0,4)*.%#*(#+).-3%-5%$'#.)1#0#.?@%R*%)((#.#-*2%)//0#+)*.$%='$.%(#$+0-$,%
)*?%3,+,*.%5-3=)0%+)'.#-*$%.",?%")4,%3,+,#4,(%)*(%)*?%/,*(#*&%=)..,3$@%
%
!",%(#$+0-$'3,%-5%)*?%+-*4#+.#-*%C#00%*-.%*,+,$$)3#0?%/3,4,*.%)*%)//0#+)*.%53-=%1,#*&%
#$$',(%)%0#+,*+,@%8-C,4,32%)00%+-*4#+.#-*$2%$/,*.%-3%0#4,2%C#00%1,%)$$,$$,(@%
%
E)'.#-*$%)3,%#*+0'(,(%'*(,3%.",%(,5#*#.#-*%-5%h+-*4#+.#-*$P%)*(%.",?%C#00%)0$-%1,%.)D,*%
#*.-%+-*$#(,3).#-*@%>0."-'&"%.",$,%)3,%&,*,3)00?%*-.%)$%$,3#-'$%)$%+-*4#+.#-*$2%.",?%
+)*%&#4,%$-=,%#*(#+).#-*%)$%.-%)*%)//0#+)*.P$%+")3)+.,3%)*(%C",.",3%.",?%)3,%)%5#.%
)*(%/3-/,3%/,3$-*%.-%"-0(%-3%1,%&3)*.,(%)%0#+,*+,@%!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%C#00%1,)3%#*%
=#*(%.").%)%+)'.#-*%#$%&#4,*%C",3,%.",3,%#$%$'55#+#,*.%,4#(,*+,%5-3%)%/3-$,+'.#-*%)*(%
&'#0.%")$%1,,*%)(=#..,(@%E)'.#-*$%C#00%1,%.)D,*%#*%.-%+-*$#(,3).#-*%5-3%)%/,3#-(%-5%5#4,%
?,)3$@%
%
F,*)0.?%*-.#+,$%)3,%$#=#0)3%.-%5#6,(%/,*)0.#,$2%1'.%)3,%#$$',(%5-3%)%C#(,%3)*&,%-5%
-55,*+,$%-5%)*%)*.#%$-+#)0%*).'3,2%#*+0'(#*&%1,")4#-'3%0#D,0?%.-%+)'$,%")3)$$=,*.2%
)0)3=%-3%(#$.3,$$%.-%-.",3$2%(3'*D%)*(%(#$-3(,30?%1,")4#-'3%#*%)%/'10#+%/0)+,2%
(,$.3-?#*&%-3%()=)&#*&%/3-/,3.?%'/%.-%.",%4)0',%-5%i]ee2%3,.)#0%.",5.%'*(,3%iNee2%
$)0,%-5%)0+-"-0%.-%)%/,3$-*%'*(,3%Kc%?,)3$%-5%)&,2%$,00#*&%)0+-"-0%.-%)%(3'*D,*%
/,3$-*%-3%'$#*&%."3,).,*#*&%C-3($%-3%1,")4#-'3@%!"#$%C#00%1,%4#,C,(%#*%)*%
)//3-/3#).,%0#&".%&#4,*%.",%*).'3,%-5%.",%-55,*+,@%
%
!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%=)?%3,5,3%.-%.",%[,")1#0#.).#-*%-5%:55,*(,3$%>+.%KLMd%)$%/)3.%
-5%.",#3%)$$,$$=,*.%-5%.",%+-*4#+.#-*$@%>%$'==)3?%-5%.",%>+.%#$%/3-4#(,(%).%>//,*(#6%
K@e@%!",%5)+.%.").%)%+-*4#+.#-*%#$%*-.%?,.%$/,*.%'*(,3%.",%>+.%=)?%1,%3,0,4)*.%#*%.",%
(,.,3=#*).#-*@%8-C,4,32%.",%;6,=/.#-*%:3(,3%=,)*$%.").%5-3%)00%/3)+.#+)0%/'3/-$,$2%
#.%#$%)$%#5%.",%[,")1#0#.).#-*%-5%:55,*(,3$%>+.%")(%*,4,3%1,,*%/)$$,(%5-3%0#+,*$,(%
(3#4,3$@%!",3,5-3,%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$%=)?%(#$3,&)3(%.",%>+.%#5%.",?%+-*$#(,3%#.%
*,+,$$)3?%#*%)%/)3.#+'0)3%+)$,@%

5
17



R5%)%E-'3.%")$%5-'*(%)$%)%=)..,3%-5%5)+.%.").%)%/,3$-*%")$%+-==#..,(%)*%-55,*+,2%.").%
/,3$-*%+)**-.%.",*%$)?%.-%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%.").%",%\%$",%(#(%*-.%+-==#.%.",%
-55,*+,`%)*(%#5%.",?%$,,D%.-%(-%$-2%.",#3%3,/3,$,*.).#-*$%C#00%*-.%1,%.)D,*%#*.-%
+-*$#(,3).#-*@%!",%)//0#+)*.%+)*2%"-C,4,32%,6/0)#*%)*?%=#.#&).#*&%5)+.-3$%.").%0,(%.-%
.",=%+-==#..#*&%.",%-55,*+,%)*(%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%+)*%.)D,%.",$,%#*.-%)++-'*.%#*%
(,+#(#*&%C",.",3%.",%)//0#+)*.%#$%)%5#.%)*(%/3-/,3%/,3$-*%.-%"-0(%-3%1,%&3)*.,(%)%
0#+,*+,@%G'+"%+)$,$%=)?%1,%3,5,33,(%.-%.",%9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,%5-3%
(,.,3=#*).#-*@%%
%
In the case of offences that have led to a term of imprisonment, the periods 
given will run from the date that the full sentence awarded by the court would 
have been completed. 

A “Fit and Proper Person” 
O",*%+-*$#(,3#*&%C",.",3%$-=,-*,%$"-'0(%$,34,%.",%/'10#+2%.",%3)*&,%-5%
/)$$,*&,3$%.").%)%(3#4,3%=)?%+)33?%$"-'0(%1,%1-3*,%#*%=#*(@%%V-3%,6)=/0,2%,0(,30?%
/,-/0,2%'*)++-=/)*#,(%+"#0(3,*2%.",%(#$)10,(2%."-$,%C"-%")4,%")(%.--%='+"%.-%
(3#*D2%0-*,%C-=,*2%5-3,#&*%4#$#.-3$%)*(%'*)++-=/)*#,(%/3-/,3.?@%G-=,%)3,)$%&#4,%
3#$,%.-%/)3.#+'0)3%+-*+,3*2%#*+0'(#*&_%

!% Honesty and trustworthiness g%(3#4,3$%-5.,*%")4,%D*-C0,(&,%.").%)%+'$.-=,3%
#$%0,)4#*&%)%"-'$,%,=/.?`%.",?%")4,%-//-3.'*#.#,$%.-%(,53)'(%(3'*D,*2%4'0*,3)10,%
-3%5-3,#&*%/,-/0,%-3%.-%$.,)0%/3-/,3.?%0,5.%#*%+)3$@%!",?%='$.%*-.%)1'$,%.",#3%
/-$#.#-*%-5%.3'$.@%

!% Not abusive g%(3#4,3$%)3,%-5.,*%$'1B,+.%.-%'*/0,)$)*.%-3%(#$"-*,$.%1,")4#-'3@%
!",%E-'*+#0%(-,$%*-.%+-*$#(,3%.").%."#$%,6+'$,$%)*?%)&&3,$$#4,%-3%)1'$#4,%
+-*('+.%-*%.",%/)3.%-5%.",%(3#4,3@%H3#4,3$%)3,%,6/,+.,(%.-%)4-#(%+-*53-*.).#-*2%)*(%
.-%)((3,$$%(#$/'.,$%."3-'&"%.",%/3-/,3%0,&)0%+")**,0$@%R*%*-%+#3+'=$.)*+,$%
$"-'0(%.",?%.)D,%.",%0)C%#*.-%.",#3%-C*%")*($@%

!% A good and safe driver g%F)$$,*&,3$%/)?#*&%5-3%)%.3)*$/-3.%$,34#+,%3,0?%-*%.",#3%
(3#4,3%.-%&,.%.",=%.-%.",#3%(,$.#*).#-*%$)5,0?@%!",?%)3,%/3-5,$$#-*)0%(3#4,3$%)*(%
$"-'0(%1,%5'00?%)C)3,%-5%)00%[-)(%!3)55#+%0,&#$0).#-*%)*(%+-*(#.#-*$%)..)+",(%.-%.",%
0#+,*+,@%>%/,3$-*%C"-%")$%+-==#..,(%)*%-55,*+,%)*(%")$%.-%C)#.%)%/,3#-(%-5%.#=,%
1,5-3,%1,#*&%)++,/.,(%)$%)%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3%#$%=-3,%0#D,0?%
.-%4)0',%"#$\",3%0#+,*+,%)*(%)+.%)++-3(#*&0?@%

Protecting the Public 
!",%-4,3A3#(#*&%+-*$#(,3).#-*%5-3%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%#$%.-%/3-.,+.%.",%/'10#+@%8)4#*&%
+-*$#(,3,(%)*(%)//0#,(%.",%)//3-/3#).,%&'#(,0#*,$2%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%C#00%
(,.,3=#*,%each case on its own merits. 

History 
!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%=)?%.)D,%#*.-%)++-'*.%)%/,3$-*$%"#$.-3?%C"#0$.%"-0(#*&%)%
0#+,*+,2%53-=%."#$%-3%)*?%-.",3%)'."-3#.?@%!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%=)?%.)D,%#*.-%
)++-'*.2%#*%(,+#(#*&%C",.",3%)%/,3$-*%#$%)%5#.%)*(%/3-/,3%/,3$-*%.-%"-0(%W-3%.-%
+-*.#*',%.-%"-0(X%)%0#+,*+,2%$'+"%=)..,3$%)$%.",%3,+-3(%-5%+-=/0)#*.$%)1-'.%.",=2%
)0$-%.",#3%+-=/0#)*+,%C#."%9#+,*+,%+-*(#.#-*$%)*(%.",#3%C#00#*&*,$$%.-%+-A-/,3).,%C#."%
.",%3,)$-*)10,%3,7',$.$%-5%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$@%

Best Practice Guidance 
R*%5-3='0).#*&%."#$%/-0#+?2%)(4#+,%+-*.)#*,(%#*%.",%!)6#%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%f,"#+0,%
9#+,*$#*&%Q,$.%F3)+.#+,%J'#()*+,%#$$',(%1?%.",%H,/)3.=,*.%5-3%!3)*$/-3.2%)*(%.",%
)(4#+,%/3-4#(,(%1?%.",%R*$.#.'.,%-5%9#+,*$#*&%")$%1,,*%.)D,*%#*.-%)++-'*.@%

6
18



GUIDELINES RELATING TO THE RELEVANCE OF WARNINGS, 
OFFENCES, CAUTIONS AND CONVICTIONS%

GENERAL POLICY 

1. ;)+"%+)$,%C#00%1,%(,+#(,(%-*%#.$%-C*%=,3#.$@%
%

2. >%/,3$-*%C#."%)%+'33,*.%+-*4#+.#-*%5-3%$,3#-'$%+3#=,%*,,(%*-.%1,%/,3=)*,*.0?%
1)33,(%53-=%-1.)#*#*&%)%0#+,*+,%1'.%$"-'0(%1,%,6/,+.,(%.-%3,=)#*%53,,%-5%
+-*4#+.#-*%5-3%Y%.-%]%?,)3$2%)++-3(#*&%.-%.",%+#3+'=$.)*+,$2%1,5-3,%)*%)//0#+).#-*%
#$%,*.,3.)#*,(@%%G-=,%(#$+3,.#-*%=)?%1,%)//3-/3#).,%#5%.",%-55,*+,%#$%#$-0).,(%)*(%
.",3,%)3,%=#.#&).#*&%+#3+'=$.)*+,$@%%8-C,4,32%.",%-4,33#(#*&%+-*$#(,3).#-*%='$.%
1,%.",%/3-.,+.#-*%-5%.",%/'10#+@%
%

3. R*%.",%+)$,%-5%-55,*+,$%.").%")4,%0,(%.-%)%.,3=%-5%#=/3#$-*=,*.2%C",.",3%-3%*-.%
$'$/,*(,(2%.",%/,3#-($%&#4,*%C#00%3'*%53-=%.",%().,%.").%.",%5'00%$,*.,*+,%
)C)3(,(%1?%.",%+-'3.%C-'0(%")4,%1,,*%+-=/0,.,(@%
%

4. E)'.#-*$%C#00%1,%.)D,*%#*%.-%+-*$#(,3).#-*%5-3%)%/,3#-(%-5%5#4,%?,)3$@%
%

5. >%*,C%)//0#+)*.%#$%)%/,3$-*%C"-%")$%*-.%/3,4#-'$0?%",0(%)%0#+,*+,%C#."%."#$%
)'."-3#.?%-3%C"-$,%0#+,*+,%")(%,6/#3,(%5-3%KN%=-*."$%1,5-3,%.",%)//0#+).#-*%5-3=%
C)$%3,+,#4,(%#*%.",%!)6#%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,@%

%
6. O)3*#*&$%#$$',(%1?%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$%$")00%1,%+-*$#(,3,(%3,0,4)*.%.-%.",%

(,.,3=#*).#-*%-5%.",%$'#.)1#0#.?%-5%)00%)//0#+)*.$%)*(%,6#$.#*&%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$%C#."%
3,&)3(%.-%.",%&3)*.%-3%+-*.#*').#-*%-5%)%0#+,*+,%#$$',(%1?%.",%>'."-3#.?@%

%
!",%5-00-C#*&%,6)=/0,$%)55-3(%)%&,*,3)0%&'#(,%-*%.",%)+.#-*%.-%1,%.)D,*%C",3,%
+-*4#+.#-*$%)3,%)(=#..,(@%

Driving & Traffic Offences 
F3#4).,%8#3,%)*(%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%(3#4,3$%)3,%+-*$#(,3,(%/3-5,$$#-*)0%(3#4,3$%)*(%
='$.%1,%)C)3,%-5%.",%$)5,.?%-5%.",#3%/)$$,*&,3$%)*(%.",%$)5,.?%-5%.",#3%4,"#+0,$%).%)00%
.#=,$@%%
%
>*?%.3)55#+%-55,*+,$%$"-C%)%0)+D%-5%3,$/-*$#1#0#.?%C"#0$.%(3#4#*&%,#.",3%(',%.-%.",%
=)#*.,*)*+,%)*(%$)5,.?%-5%.",#3%4,"#+0,%-3%#*%.",%=)**,3%-5%.",#3%(3#4#*&@%
%
E-*4#+.#-*$%5-3%.3)55#+%-55,*+,$%$"-'0(%*-.%*,+,$$)3#0?%/3,4,*.%)%/,3$-*%53-=%
/3-+,,(#*&%C#."%)*%)//0#+).#-*@%8-C,4,32%.",%*'=1,32%.?/,%)*(%53,7',*+?%-5%)*%
-55,*+,%C#00%1,%.)D,*%#*.-%)++-'*.@%R*%$-=,%+)$,$%#.%=)?%1,%)//3-/3#).,%.-%#$$',%)%
0#+,*+,%.-&,.",3%C#."%)%$.3-*&%C)3*#*&%)$%.-%5'.'3,%(3#4#*&%+-*('+.@%R5%)%$#&*#5#+)*.%
"#$.-3?%-5%-55,*+,$%#$%(#$+0-$,(2%)*%)//0#+).#-*%=)?%1,%3,5'$,(@%%
%
O"#0$.%.",%#=/-$#.#-*%-5%)%V#6,(%F,*)0.?%S-.#+,%(-,$%*-.%0,)(%.-%)%+-*4#+.#-*2%#.%*,4,3%
.",%0,$$%)..3)+.$%/,*)0.?%/-#*.$%.-%)%Hf9>%0#+,*+,@%!",%E-'*+#0%+-*$#(,3$%h(,)."%1?%
+)3,0,$$%(3#4#*&P%-3%h(,)."%1?%()*&,3-'$%(3#4#*&P%.-%1,%)%4,3?%$,3#-'$%)*(%?-'%$"-'0(%
.",3,5-3,%3,5,3%.-%.",%Major Traffic Offences $,+.#-*@%V-3%#*5-3=).#-*%-*%)0+-"-0%)*(%
(3'&%3,0).,(%-55,*+,$%$,,%Drunkenness & Drugs $,+.#-*$@%

S,C%)//0#+)*.$%$"-'0(%*-.%*-3=)00?%1,%+-*$#(,3,(%#5%.",?%")4,%)+7'#3,(%=-3,%.")*%
."3,,%/,*)0.?%/-#*.$%C#."#*%.",%.C,04,%=-*."$%/3#-3%.-%.",%)//0#+).#-*%5-3%.",%&3)*.%-5%
)%0#+,*+,`%-3%.",?%")4,%#*%.",%/3,4#-'$%.C-%?,)3$%1,,*%+-*4#+.,(%-5%)*?%$#*&0,%
-55,*+,%C"#+"%3,$'0.,(%#*%)%/-#*.$%/,*)0.?%-5%5#4,%-3%=-3,%/-#*.$2%-3%-55,*+,$%.-.)00#*&%
=-3,%.")*%$#6%/-#*.$@%%%
% 7

19



R5%$'55#+#,*.%/-#*.$%")4,%1,,*%)++3',(%-3%-55,*+,$%+-==#..,(%3,$'0.#*&%#*%)%/,3#-(%-5%
(#$7')0#5#+).#-*%-5%.",%)//0#+)*.P$%Hf9>%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,%.",*%)*%)//0#+).#-*%5-3%)%
8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3%0#+,*+,%=)?%*-.%*-3=)00?%1,%+-*$#(,3,(%'*.#0%
)%/,3#-(%-5%.C,*.?A5-'3%=-*."$%")$%,0)/$,(%5-00-C#*&%#.$%3,$.-3).#-*%)*(%)%C)3*#*&%
$"-'0(%1,%#$$',(%)$%.-%5'.'3,%+-*('+.@%
%

R5%.",%Hf9>%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,%-5%)*%)//0#+)*.%-3%)*%,6#$.#*&%(3#4,3%#$%3,4-D,(%5-00-C#*&%
.",%)+7'#$#.#-*%-5%$#6%-3%=-3,%/-#*.$%('3#*&%.",%5#3$.%.C-%?,)3$%$#*+,%/)$$#*&%.",%
Hf9>%(3#4#*&%.,$.2%.",*%)%/,3#-(%-5%Nd%=-*."$%5-00-C#*&%.",%3,$.-3).#-*%-5%.",%0#+,*+,%
='$.%")4,%,0)/$,(%1,5-3,%)%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,%=)?%1,%
)//0#,(%5-3@%

%

H3#4,3$%)03,)(?%0#+,*$,(%C"-%)3,%+-*4#+.,(%('3#*&%.",%+-'3$,%-5%.",%0#+,*+,%-5%)*?%
$#*&0,%-55,*+,%C"#+"%3,$'0.$%#*%)%/,*)0.?%-5%5#4,%-3%=-3,%/-#*.$%-3%)+7'#3,$%*#*,%-3%
=-3,%/,*)0.?%/-#*.$2%$"-'0(%1,%#*.,34#,C,(%)*(%=)?%1,%3,5,33,(%.-%.",%9#+,*$#*&%
G'1AE-==#..,,@%%
%

O",*%)%(3#4,3%C"-%#$%)03,)(?%0#+,*$,(%C#."%."#$%)'."-3#.?%#$%(#$7')0#5#,(%53-=%"-0(#*&%
-3%-1.)#*#*&%)%Hf9>%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,2%.",%0#+,*+,%C#00%1,%$'$/,*(,(@%>%/,3#-(%-5%Nd%
=-*."$%5-00-C#*&%.",%3,$.-3).#-*%-5%.",%0#+,*+,%='$.%")4,%,0)/$,(%1,5-3,%)%8)+D*,?%
E)33#)&,%-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,%)//0#+).#-*%=)?%1,%+-*$#(,3,(@%!",%(3#4,3%
=)?%1,%3,7'#3,(%.-%)//,)3%1,5-3,%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%
G'1AE-==#..,,%1,5-3,%.",%0#+,*+,%#$%3,#*$.).,(@%%
%

H3#4,3$%)03,)(?%0#+,*$,(%)*(%)//0#+)*.$%)C)#.#*&%.",%&3)*.%-5%)%0#+,*+,%='$.%#*5-3=%
.",%!)6#%9#+,*$#*&%-55#+,%C#."#*%M%()?$%-5%)*?%+-*4#+.#-*@%%%
%

V-3%,6#$.#*&%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$2%)%&'#(,0#*,%#$%/3-4#(,(%1,0-C%#*%3,0).#-*%.-%/,*)0.?%
/-#*.$_%

5 or less penalty points: V-3%]%-3%5,C,3%/-#*.$%-*%)*%)//0#+)*.P$%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,2%)%
0#+,*+,%C#00%'$')00?%1,%&3)*.,(2%C#."%)*%)(4#$-3?%C)3*#*&@%

6 or more penalty points: O",3,%)*?%)//0#+)*.%")$%b%-3%=-3,%/,*)0.?%/-#*.$%-*%
.",#3%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%C#00%'$')00?%+-*$#(,3%&3)*.#*&%.",%0#+,*+,%
C#."%)%C3#..,*%C)3*#*&%'*0,$$%,6+,/.#-*)0%+#3+'=$.)*+,$%B'$.#5?%)%3,5'$)0@

“Totting Up” under S35 Road Traffic Offenders Act 1988: O",3,%)*%)//0#+)*.%
")$%1,,*%(#$7')0#5#,(%'*(,3%.",%T.-..#*&%'/U%/3-+,('3,$2%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$%C#00%
*-3=)00?%+-*$#(,3%3,5'$)0%'*.#0%.",3,%")$%1,,*%)%period of 12 months 53,,%-5%
3,0,4)*.%+-*4#+.#-*$@%R5%)*%)//0#+)*.%")$%)&3,,(%T,6+,/.#-*)0%")3($"#/U%)*(%)4-#(,(%
(#$7')0#5#+).#-*2%3,5'$)0%C#00%$.#00%1,%+-*$#(,3,(%)*(%)%period of 12 months 53,,%-5%
3,0,4)*.%+-*4#+.#-*$%3,7'#3,(@%
%
Motor Insurance Offences 
>*%#$-0).,(%#*+#(,*.%#*%.",%/)$.%$"-'0(%*-.%*,+,$$)3#0?%1)3%)*%)//0#+)*.%53-=%1,#*&%
#$$',(%)%0#+,*+,`%"-C,4,32%.",%E-'*+#0%.)D,$%)%$,3#-'$%4#,C%-5%=-.-3%#*$'3)*+,%
-55,*+,$@%<-3,%.")*%-*,%+-*4#+.#-*%5-3%.",$,%-55,*+,$%$"-'0(%3)#$,%$,3#-'$%(-'1.$%
)$%.-%)*%)//0#+)*.P$%$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%)%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%0#+,*+,@%R*%
."#$%#*$.)*+,2%).%least 3 years )5.,3%3,$.-3).#-*%-5%.",%Hf9>%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,%$"-'0(%
,0)/$,%1,5-3,%)*%)//0#+)*.2%C"-%")$%1,,*%(#$7')0#5#,(%53-=%(3#4#*&%5-3%)*%#*$'3)*+,%
-55,*+,2%+)*%1,%+-*$#(,3,(@

Major traffic offences 
;@&@%()*&,3-'$%(3#4#*&2%(3#4,%C"#0$.%(#$7')0#5#,(2%5)#0%.-%$.-/%)5.,3%)*%)++#(,*.2%'$#*&%)%
")*(",0(%=-1#0,%.,0,/"-*,%C"#0$.%(3#4#*&2%*-%#*$'3)*+,2%+)3,0,$$%(3#4#*&2%'$#*&%
4,"#+0,%C#."%(,5,+.#4,%13)D,$\.?3,$\$.,,3#*&%C",,0%,.+@%R5%.",%)//0#+)*.%")$%1,,*%
+-*4#+.,(%-5%-*,%#$-0).,(%=)B-3%.3)55#+%-55,*+,%)%period of 12 months 53,,%-5%
+-*4#+.#-*$%C#00%'$')00?%1,%,6/,+.,(%/3#-3%.-%+-*$#(,3).#-*%-5%&3)*.@%

8
20



R5%.",%)//0#+)*.%")$%1,,*%+-*4#+.,(%-5%.C-%-3%=-3,%=)B-3%.3)55#+%-55,*+,$%.",*%)%
0#+,*+,%C#00%*-.%*-3=)00?%1,%&3)*.,(%'*.#0%.",%)//0#+)*.%")$%+-=/0,.,(%).%0,)$.%)%
period of 2 years 53,,%53-=%+-*4#+.#-*@%!"#$%/,3#-(%=)?%#*+3,)$,%C",3,%.",%
+-=1#*).#-*%-5%-55,*+,$%)3,%+-*$#(,3,(%.-%#*+3,)$,%.",%3#$D%.-%.",%/'10#+@%
%
O,%+-*$#(,3%h(,)."%1?%+)3,0,$$%(3#4#*&P%-3%h(,)."%1?%()*&,3-'$%(3#4#*&P%.-%1,%)%4,3?%
$,3#-'$%-55,*+,@%R5%.",%)//0#+)*.%")$%1,,*%+-*4#+.,(%-5%$'+"%)*%-55,*+,%)%period of 3 
years 53,,%-5%+-*4#+.#-*$%C#00%'$')00?%1,%,6/,+.,(%/3#-3%.-%+-*$#(,3).#-*%-5%)*%
)//0#+).#-*@%R*%)00%$'+"%+)$,$2%.",%=)..,3%C#00%1,%(,.,3=#*,(%1?%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%
Z%F3#4).,%8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,@%

%
Plying for Hire 
>%$,3#-'$%4#,C%#$%.)D,*%-5%."#$%-55,*+,2%/)3.#+'0)30?%$#*+,%.",%4,"#+0,%C#00%)0=-$.%
+,3.)#*0?%")4,%1,,*%+)33?#*&%5)3,A/)?#*&%/)$$,*&,3$%C"#0$.%'*#*$'3,(@%!",%-55,*+,%
#$%=)D#*&%-*,P$%4,"#+0,%)4)#0)10,%5-3%/'10#+%"#3,%C"#0$.%'$#*&%)%0#+,*$,(%F3#4).,%8#3,%
4,"#+0,@%%
%
R.%#$%*-.%)//3-/3#).,%5-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3$%.-%/)3D%#*%/3-=#*,*.%/-$#.#-*$%W#@,@%C",3,%
/,-/0,%)3,%0#D,0?%.-%+-*&3,&).,2%0-+).#-*$%C#."%)%"#&"%0,4,0%-5%5--.5)002%*,)3%)%.)6#%
3)*DX2%C#."-'.%)%/3,A1--D,(%B-'3*,?%")4#*&%1,,*%/3-4#(,(%1?%.",%F3#4).,%8#3,%
:/,3).-3@%R5%C#.*,$$,(%1?%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,32%.",%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%
5'3.",3%,*5-3+,=,*.%=,)$'3,$%.-%1,%.)D,*%)&)#*$.%.",=2%#*+0'(#*&%)%5'00%#*$/,+.#-*%
-5%.",%(3#4,3%)*(%4,"#+0,%)&)#*$.%.",%+-*(#.#-*$%3,0).#*&%.-%1-."%0#+,*+,$@%%
%
!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%=)?%3,7',$.%53-=%.",%F3#4).,%8#3,%:/,3).-3%(,.)#0$%-5%)00%
1--D#*&$%&#4,*%.-%.",%(3#4,32%)*(%5'3.",3%,4#(,*+,%#5%3,7'#3,(%.").%C-'0(%)$$#$.%C#."%
.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3P$%+)$,@%R5%)%F3#4).,%8#3,%:/,3).-3%#$%+-=/0#+#.%#*%)00-C#*&%.",%
(3#4,3%.-%1--D%)%B-'3*,?2%3).",3%.")*%.",%/)$$,*&,3%1--D%.",%B-'3*,?%(#3,+.0?%C#."%.",%
:/,3).-32%.",%:/,3).-3%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%5-3%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%.-%'*(,3.)D,%)*?%
*,+,$$)3?%,*5-3+,=,*.%=,)$'3,$%)&)#*$.%.",%+-=/)*?%#.$,05@%
%
!",%9#+,*$#*&%>'."-3#.?%3,&'0)30?%+)33#,$%-'.%C").%)3,%D*-C*%)$%T!,$.%F'3+")$,U%
:/,3).#-*$2%C",3,%)..,=/.$%)3,%=)(,%.-%)$+,3.)#*%C",.",3%#*(#4#(')0%0#+,*+,%
"-0(,3$%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%:/,3).-3$%D*-C#*&0?%/0?%5-3%"#3,@%R5%)*?%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%#$%
5-'*(%.-%1,%*-*A+-=/0#)*.%C#."%3,&)3(%.-%."#$%=)..,3%('3#*&%$'+"%)*%-/,3).#-*2%.",?%
$"-'0(%,6/,+.%.",%=)..,3%.-%3,$'0.%#*%)%/3-$,+'.#-*%)&)#*$.%.",=%#*%.",%E-'3.$@%R5%
+-*4#+.,(%1?%.",%E-'3.%-5%)%$#*&0,%-55,*+,%-5%/0?#*&%5-3%"#3,2%.",%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%C#00%1,%
3,7'#3,(%.-%)//,)3%1,5-3,%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%G'1A
E-==#..,,2%C",3,%.",%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%.-%3,+,#4,%)%3,4-+).#-*%-5%.",#3%
0#+,*+,@%%
%
R5%)%0#+,*+,%#$%3,4-D,(%)%/,3#-(%-5%.C,*.?A5-'3%=-*."$%$"-'0(%")4,%,0)/$,(%1,5-3,%
)*?%)//0#+).#-*%#$%+-*$#(,3,(@%%

Drunkenness (O#."%<-.-3%f,"#+0,X%
>%$,3#-'$%4#,C%$"-'0(%1,%.)D,*%-5%+-*4#+.#-*$%-5%(3#4#*&%-3%1,#*&%#*%+")3&,%-5%)%
4,"#+0,%C"#0,%'*(,3%.",%#*50',*+,%-5%)0+-"-0@%%>%+-*4#+.#-*%5-3%."#$%-55,*+,%$"-'0(%
3)#$,%&3)4,%(-'1.$%)$%.-%.",%)//0#+)*.$P%5#.*,$$%.-%"-0(%)%0#+,*+,%)*(%).%0,)$.%Y%?,)3$%
$"-'0(%,0)/$,%W)5.,3%.",%3,$.-3).#-*%-5%.",%(3#4#*&%0#+,*+,X%1,5-3,%)*%)//0#+).#-*%5-3%)%
0#+,*+,%#$%+-*$#(,3,(@%%
%
R5%.",3,%#$%)*?%$'&&,$.#-*%.").%.",%)//0#+)*.%#$%)*%)0+-"-0#+2%)%$/,+#)0%=,(#+)0%
,6)=#*).#-*%$"-'0(%1,%)33)*&,(%1,5-3,%.",%)//0#+).#-*%#$%,*.,3.)#*,(@%%R5%.",%
)//0#+)*.%#$%5-'*(%.-%1,%)*%)0+-"-0#+%)%/,3#-(%-5%]%?,)3$%$"-'0(%,0)/$,%)5.,3%
.3,).=,*.%#$%+-=/0,.,%1,5-3,%)%5'3.",3%0#+,*+,%)//0#+).#-*%#$%+-*$#(,3,(@%

%
9

21



Drunkenness%WS-.%#*%<-.-3%f,"#+0,X%
>*%#$-0).,(%+-*4#+.#-*%5-3%(3'*D,**,$$%*,,(%*-.%(,1)3%)*%)//0#+)*.%53-=%&)#*#*&%)%
0#+,*+,@%%8-C,4,32%=-3,%.")*%-*,%+-*4#+.#-*%5-3%(3'*D,**,$$%+-'0(%#*(#+).,%)%
=,(#+)0%/3-10,=%*,+,$$#.).#*&%+3#.#+)0%,6)=#*).#-*@%

%
Drugs
>%$,3#-'$%4#,C%$"-'0(%1,%.)D,*%-5%."#$%.?/,%-5%-55,*+,@%%>*%)//0#+)*.%C#."%)%
+-*4#+.#-*%-3%+)'.#-*%5-3%)*?%(3'&%3,0).,(%-55,*+,%$"-'0(%1,%3,7'#3,(%.-%$"-C%)%
/,3#-(%-5%).%0,)$.%Y%?,)3$%53,,%-5%+-*4#+.#-*%-3%+)'.#-*%1,5-3,%)*%)//0#+).#-*%#$%
,*.,3.)#*,(2%-3%]%?,)3$%)5.,3%(,.-6#5#+).#-*%.3,).=,*.%#5%",\$",%C)$%)*%)((#+.@%%%
%
>*?%/,3$-*%+-*4#+.,(%-5%$'//0?#*&%(3'&$%$"-'0(%*-.%1,%+-*$#(,3,(%5-3%.",%&3)*.%-5%)%
0#+,*+,%5-3%).%0,)$.%]%?,)3$%5-00-C#*&%+-*4#+.#-*@%R5%.",%)//0#+)*.%")$%3,+,#4,(%)%
+'$.-(#)0%$,*.,*+,2%.",%]%?,)3$%$"-'0(%1,%+-'*.,(%53-=%.",%+-=/0,.#-*%-5%.",%5'00%
$,*.,*+,@%%R5%)%0#+,*+,%#$%&3)*.,(2%.",%)//0#+)*.%$"-'0(%1,%C)3*,(%-5%.",%$,3#-'$%
+-*$,7',*+,$%-5%(3#4#*&%)%=-.-3%4,"#+0,%C"#0$.%'*(,3%.",%#*50',*+,%-5%(3'&$@%

%
Police Bail 
8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3$%)3,%,6/,+.,(%.-%)(",3,%.-%."#$%F-0#+?P$%
(,5#*#.#-*%-5%)%T5#.%)*(%/3-/,3U%/,3$-*@%>%/,3$-*%C"-%)03,)(?%"-0($%)%0#+,*+,%C#."%.",%
>'."-3#.?2%#5%)33,$.,(%5-3%)*%)00,&,(%-55,*+,2%)*(%$'1$,7',*.0?%3,0,)$,(%1?%.",%F-0#+,%
-*%1)#02%(,/,*(#*&%'/-*%.",%*).'3,%-5%.",%)00,&,(%-55,*+,2%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%.-%")4,%
.",#3%0#+,*+,%$'$/,*(,(%1?%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.@%!",%
$'$/,*$#-*%$")00%3,=)#*%#*%5-3+,%'*.#0%$'+"%.#=,%)$%.",%+)$,%#$%3,$-04,(%1?%,#.",3%.",%
F-0#+,%-3%1?%.",%E-'3.$@%

Police Recommendation 
8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3$%=)#*.)#*%+0-$,%+-*.)+.%C#."%.",%/'10#+2%
-5.,*%+)33?#*&%'*)++-=/)*#,(%)*(%4'0*,3)10,%/)$$,*&,3$2%)*(%)3,%.",3,5-3,%
,6/,+.,(%.-%)(",3,%.-%."#$%F-0#+?P$%(,5#*#.#-*%-5%)%T5#.%)*(%/3-/,3U%/,3$-*@%>*?%/,3$-*%
C"-%#$%+")3&,(%1?%.",%F-0#+,%5-3%)*%)00,&,(%-55,*+,2%C"-%#*%.",%4#,C%-5%.",%F-0#+,%
:55#+,3%3,/3,$,*.$%)%."3,).%.-%.",%$)5,.?%)*(%C,00A1,#*&%-5%.",%/'10#+2%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%
.-%")4,%.",#3%0#+,*+,%$'$/,*(,(%1?%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.@%!",%
$'$/,*$#-*%$")00%3,=)#*%#*%5-3+,%'*.#0%$'+"%.#=,%)$%.",%+)$,%#$%3,$-04,(%1?%,#.",3%.",%
F-0#+,%-3%1?%.",%E-'3.$@%
%
Indecency Offences 
>$%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%4,"#+0,%(3#4,3$%-5.,*%+)33?%'*)++-=/)*#,(%
/)$$,*&,3$@%>//0#+)*.$%C#."%)*?%+)'.#-*$%-3%+-*4#+.#-*$%5-3%#*(,+,*.%,6/-$'3,2%
#*(,+,*.%)$$)'0.2%#=/-3.'*#*&2%-3%)*?%-5%.",%=-3,%$,3#-'$%$,6')0%-55,*+,$2%$"-'0(%1,%
3,5'$,(%)%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3$%0#+,*+,%'*.#0%.",?%+)*%$"-C%)%
$'1$.)*.#)0%/,3#-(%W).%0,)$.%]%?,)3$X%53,,%-5%$'+"%-55,*+,$%1,5-3,%1,#*&%+-*$#(,3,(%.-%
"-0(%)%0#+,*+,@%%%
%
>*?%)//0#+)*.%C#."%)%$#*&0,%+)'.#-*%-3%+-*4#+.#-*%-5%."#$%D#*(%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%.-%")4,%
.",#3%)//0#+).#-*%(,.,3=#*,(%1?%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%
G'1AE-==#..,,@%>%/,3$-*%C#."%=-3,%.")*%-*+,%+)'.#-*%-3%+-*4#+.#-*%5-3%)*?%
#*(,+,*+?%-55,*+,%C-'0(%*-.%*-3=)00?%1,%+-*$#(,3,(%.-%1,%)%$'#.)10,%)//0#+)*.@%%
%
>%/,3$-*%C"-%)03,)(?%"-0($%)%0#+,*+,%C#."%."#$%>'."-3#.?2%#5%+")3&,(%C#."%)*?%
#*(,+,*+?%-55,*+,%=)?%,6/,+.%.-%")4,%.",#3%0#+,*+,%#==,(#).,0?%$'$/,*(,(%'*.#0%.",%
+)$,%#$%3,$-04,(%1?%,#.",3%.",%F-0#+,%-3%1?%.",%E-'3.$@%%

No application will be considered from a person currently on the Sex 
Offender’s Register. 

10
22



Violence%
>$%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%4,"#+0,%(3#4,3$%=)#*.)#*%+0-$,%+-*.)+.%C#."%
.",%/'10#+2%)%5#3=%0#*,%$"-'0(%1,%.)D,*%C#."%)//0#+)*.$%C"-%")4,%+-*4#+.#-*$%5-3%
&3#,4-'$%1-(#0?%")3=2%C-'*(#*&%-3%)$$)'0.@%%>.%0,)$.%Y%?,)3$%53,,%-5%$'+"%+-*4#+.#-*$%
$"-'0(%1,%$"-C*%1,5-3,%)*%)//0#+).#-*%#$%,*.,3.)#*,(%)*(%,4,*%.",*%)%$.3#+.%C)3*#*&%
$"-'0(%1,%&#4,*@%
%
:55,*+,$%#*4-04#*&%13,)+",$%-5%/'10#+%-3(,3%$"-'0(%1,%.3,).,(%$,3#-'$0?%,4,*%#5%.",%
+)$,%3,$'0.,(%#*%.",%)//0#+)*.%1,#*&%1-'*(%-4,3@%<-3,%.")*%-*,%-55,*+,%-5%."#$%
*).'3,%=)?%#*(#+).,%)%/3-/,*$#.?%5-3%."#$%.?/,%-5%1,")4#-'3%)*(%).%0,)$.%."3,,%?,)3$%
53,,%-5%+-*4#+.#-*%$"-'0(%1,%$"-C*%1,5-3,%)*%)//0#+).#-*%#$%,*.,3.)#*,(@%
%
Dishonesty 
8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%4,"#+0,%(3#4,3$%)3,%,6/,+.,(%.-%1,%/,3$-*$%-5%
.3'$.@%%!",%C#(,$/3,)(%(,0#4,3?%-5%'*)++-=/)*#,(%/3-/,3.?%#$%#*(#+).#4,%-5%.",%.3'$.%
.").%1'$#*,$$%/,-/0,%/0)+,%#*%(3#4,3$@%%<-3,-4,32%#.%#$%+-=/)3).#4,0?%,)$?%5-3%)%
(#$"-*,$.%(3#4,3%.-%(,53)'(%.",%/'10#+%1?%(,=)*(#*&%=-3,%.")*%.",%0,&)0%5)3,%,.+@%%%
%
:4,3$,)$%4#$#.-3$%+)*%1,%+-*5'$,(%1?%.",%+")*&,%#*%+'33,*+?%)*(%1,+-=,%T5)#3%
&)=,U%5-3%)*%'*$+3'/'0-'$%(3#4,3@%%V-3%.",$,%3,)$-*$%)%$,3#-'$%4#,C%$"-'0(%1,%
.)D,*%-5%)*?%+-*4#+.#-*%#*4-04#*&%(#$"-*,$.?@%R*%&,*,3)02%)%/,3#-(%-5%Y%.-%]%?,)3$%53,,%
-5%+-*4#+.#-*%-3%#5%)%+'$.-(#)0%$,*.,*+,2%Y%.-%]%?,)3$%53-=%.",%+-=/0,.#-*%$"-'0(%1,%
3,7'#3,(%1,5-3,%,*.,3.)#*#*&%)*%)//0#+).#-*@%
%
V)#0'3,%.-%(,+0)3,%,*(-3$,=,*.%/,*)0.?%/-#*.$2%-55,*+,$2%+)'.#-*$%)*(%+-*4#+.#-*$%#$%
3,&)3(,(%)$%)%$,3#-'$%=)..,32%C",.",3%#.%#$%."3-'&"%.",%-=#$$#-*%-5%$'+"%#*+#(,*.$%
C",*%$'1=#..#*&%)*%)//0#+).#-*%.-%.",%>'."-3#.?2%-3%1?%*-.%#*5-3=#*&%.",%>'."-3#.?%
C#."#*%M%()?$%-5%3,+,#/.%-5%.",#3%#$$',@%
%
>*?%/,3$-*2%C"-%5)#0$%.-%(,+0)3,%-*%"#$%-3%",3%)//0#+).#-*%)*?%$'+"%#$$',$2%$"-'0(%
,6/,+.%.",#3%)//0#+).#-*%.-%1,%3,5,33,(%.-%.",%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%
9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,2%.-%(,.,3=#*,%.",#3%$'#.)1#0#.?%.-%"-0(%)%0#+,*+,@%
%
Complaints Against Drivers 
E-=/0)#*.$%)3,%53,7',*.0?%=)(,%)&)#*$.%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%(3#4,3$@%
G'+"%+-=/0)#*.$%#*+0'(,%3,5'$)0%.-%)$$#$.%)%(#$)10,(%/)$$,*&,32%'$,%-5%)1'$#4,%
0)*&')&,%-3%3,5'$)0%.-%)++,/.%)%5)3,@%G'+"%+-=/0)#*.$%$"-'0(%1,%#*4,$.#&).,(%)*(%
(,)0.%C#."%1?%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,32%)*(%#5%.",%+-=/0)#*.%#$%$,3#-'$%,*-'&"2%.",%
)//0#+)*.%=)?%1,%#*4#.,(%.-%=)D,%3,/3,$,*.).#-*$@%>.%.",%:55#+,3P$%(#$+3,.#-*%.",%
)//0#+)*.%=)?%1,%3,7',$.,(%.-%)..,*(%)*%#*.,34#,C@%
%
!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%C#00%+-*$#(,3%.",%+-*('+.%-5%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$2%.)D#*&%#*.-%
)++-'*.%.",%+#3+'=$.)*+,$%$'33-'*(#*&%)*?%)00,&,(%#*+#(,*.2%)*(%.",%3,)0#.#,$%-5%.",%
/3-5,$$#-*2%C",3,%(3#4,3$%)3,%-5.,*%.",%$'1B,+.%-5%'*C)33)*.,(%)1'$,%53-=%=,=1,3$%
-5%.",%/'10#+@%
%
!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%C#00%+-*$#(,3%.",%"#$.-3?%-5%)00%+-=/0)#*.$%=)(,%)&)#*$.%.",%
(3#4,3%.-%)$$,$$%)*?%/)..,3*$@%R5%)%/)..,3*%#$%#(,*.#5#,(2%.",*%.",%:55#+,3%C#00%+-*$#(,3%
C",.",3%.",%(3#4,3%#$%5#.%)*(%/3-/,3%/,3$-*%.-%"-0(%$'+"%)%0#+,*+,2%)*(%.",%=)..,3%
3,5,33,(%.-%.",%9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,%5-3%(,.,3=#*).#-*@

Warnings Issued By The Licensing Officers 
!",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$%+)33?%-'.%.",%()?%.-%()?%,*5-3+,=,*.%5'*+.#-*$%-5%.",%
9#+,*$#*&%>'."-3#.?@%!",?%(,)0%C#."%+-=/0)#*.$%=)(,%)1-'.%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$2%)*(%
+)33?%-'.%,*5-3+,=,*.%-/,3).#-*$%."3-'&"-'.%.",%E#.?@%G'+"%-/,3).#-*$%#*+0'(,%.",%
#*$/,+.#-*%-5%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%4,"#+0,$%).%.",%3)*D$2%.",%+",+D#*&%-5%0#+,*$,(%

11
23



(3#4,3$%5-3%)(",3,*+,%.-%.",%+-*(#.#-*$%)..)+",(%.-%.",%(3#4,32%4,"#+0,%)*(%-/,3).-3%
0#+,*+,$2%)*(%+",+D#*&%.").%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$%)3,%+-=/0?#*&%C#."%.",%3,0,4)*.%
3,&'0).#-*$%/,3.)#*#*&%.-%.",%0#+,*+,@%
%
>*?%5)#0'3,$%-*%1,")05%-5%.",%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%.-%)(",3,%.-%.",%+3#.,3#)2%+-*(#.#-*$%)*(%
3,&'0).#-*%/,3.)#*#*&%.-%.",%0#+,*+,2%)3,%(,)0.%C#."%1?%C)?%-5%O)3*#*&$@%R.%#$%."#$%
>'."-3#.?P$%/-0#+?%.-%/3-4#(,%)(4#+,%)*(%,('+).#-*%.-%.",%0#+,*$,(%.3)(,%#*%-3(,3%.-%
=,,.%.",%0#+,*$#*&%-1B,+.#4,$%)$%(,$+3#1,(%#*%."#$%F-0#+?@%%
%
!",%0,4,0$%-5%O)3*#*&%#$$',(%1?%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3$%)3,%/3-/-3.#-*).,%.-%.",%
#*+#(,*.$%.").%.",?%(,)0%C#."2%"-C,4,3%$"-'0(%)%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%1,%5-'*(%.-%1,%
+-*.#*')00?%5)#0#*&%.-%=,,.%C#."%.",%3,7'#3,=,*.$%-5%.",#3%0#+,*+,2%.",%0,4,0%-5%O)3*#*&%
$")00%1,%,$+)0).,(2%'*.#0%$'+"%.#=,%)$%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%")$%*-%)0.,3*).#4,%-.",3%
.")*%.-%3,5,3%.",%=)..,3%.-%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.2%.",%8)+D*,?%
E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%8#3,%9#+,*$#*&%G'1AE-==#..,,2%-3%.",%9)C%)*(%J-4,3*)*+,%
(,/)3.=,*.@%
%
>%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%C"-%")$%$"-C*%)%/3-/,*$#.?%.-%5)#0%.-%)(",3,%.-%.",%+-*(#.#-*$%)*(%
3,&'0).#-*$%/,3.)#*#*&%.-%"#$%-3%",3%0#+,*+,2%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%.-%")4,%)((#.#-*)0%
+-*(#.#-*%#=/-$,(%-*%.",%0#+,*+,%.-%,*$'3,%+-=/0#)*+,@%R*%+,3.)#*%+)$,$%.",%
+-*$,7',*+,$%+-'0(%1,%='+"%=-3,%$,4,3,%)*(%.",%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%.",%
=)..,3%.-%1,%(,)0.%C#."%1?%C)?%-5%.",%$'$/,*$#-*%-3%3,4-+).#-*%-5%"#$%-3%",3%0#+,*+,@%
%
R*%+)$,$%C",3,%.",%0#+,*+,%#$%3,4-D,(2%)%/,3#-(%-5%Nd%=-*."$%='$.%,0)/$,%1,5-3,%)%
5'3.",3%)//0#+).#-*%=)?%1,%=)(,%.-%.",%>'."-3#.?@%G"-'0(%)*%)//0#+)*.%$'1=#.%)*%
)//0#+).#-*%1,5-3,%Nd%=-*."$%")$%,0)/$,(2%",%-3%$",%$"-'0(%,6/,+.%.",%)//0#+).#-*%
.-%1,%3,5'$,(%1?%.",%8,)(%-5%;*4#3-*=,*.)0%H,4,0-/=,*.@%
%
>*?%)//0#+)*.%-3%0#+,*+,%"-0(,32%C"-%#$%#$$',(%C#."%)%O)3*#*&%1?%.",%9#+,*$#*&%
:55#+,3%)*(%(#$)&3,,$%C#."%.").%(,+#$#-*2%")$%)%3#&".%-5%)//,)0%1?%C)?%-5%C3#..,*%
+-=/0)#*.2%.-%.",%9#+,*$#*&%!,)=%9,)(,3%C#."#*%21 days of the Warning being 
issued.

Conclusion
>*?%)//0#+)*.%")4#*&%)%/3,4#-'$%-3%+'33,*.%+-*4#+.#-*%$"-'0(%*-.%*,+,$$)3#0?%/3,4,*.%
.",=%53-=%-1.)#*#*&%)%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%-3%F3#4).,%8#3,%0#+,*+,@%>%/,3$-*%C"-%")$%
+-==#..,(%)*%-55,*+,%)*(%C"-%#$%=)(,%.-%C)#.%5-3%)%3,")1#0#.).#-*%/,3#-(%.-%0)/$,%
/3#-3%.-%.",#3%)//0#+).#-*%1,#*&%)++,/.,(2%#$%=-3,%0#D,0?%.-%4)0',%.",#3%0#+,*+,%)*(%)+.%
)++-3(#*&0?@%8-C,4,32%.",3,%)3,%+,3.)#*%-55,*+,$%.").%)3,%+-*$#(,3,(%$-%$,3#-'$%.").%
.",?%C#00%'$')00?%/3,4,*.%)%/,3$-*%-1.)#*#*&%-3%D,,/#*&%)%0#+,*+,@%
%
R.%#$%."#$%>'."-3#.?P$%/-0#+?%.-%+-*$#(,3%.",%$)5,.?2%/3-.,+.#-*%)*(%C,00%1,#*&%-5%.",%
&,*,3)0%/'10#+%1?%,*$'3#*&%)00%0#+,*$,(%(3#4,3$%)3,%$)5,%)*(%+-=/,.,*.%(3#4,3$%)*(%
)3,%)10,%.-%=)#*.)#*%.",#3%4,"#+0,$%.-%)*%)++,/.)10,%$.)*()3(@%%!",%=)#*%/'3/-$,%-5%
.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3P$%)$$,$$=,*.%#$%.-%,*$'3,%.",%/'10#+%$)5,.?`%*-.%.-%/'*#$"%-3%
5#*)*+#)00?%/,*)0#$,%0#+,*+,%"-0(,3$@%Q?%)//0?#*&%.",$,%&'#(,0#*,$2%.",%E-'*+#0%#$%
$,,D#*&%.-%=)#*.)#*%.",%"#&"%$.)*()3(%-5%7')0#.?%-5%8)+D*,?%E)33#)&,%)*(%F3#4).,%
8#3,%(3#4,3$2%-/,3).-3$%)*(%/3-/3#,.-3$%#*%.",%E#.?2%C"#+"%#*%.'3*%=)#*.)#*$%.",%&--(%
3,/'.).#-*%-5%.",%.)6#%#*('$.3?%)*(%.",%"#&"%7')0#.?%-5%$,34#+,%.-%.",%.3)4,00#*&%/'10#+@%
%
>*?%)//0#+)*.%3,5'$,(%)%0#+,*+,%-*%.",%&3-'*($%.").%.",%9#+,*$#*&%:55#+,3%#$%*-.%
$).#$5#,(%",\$",%#$%)%5#.%)*(%/3-/,3%/,3$-*%.-%"-0(%$'+"%)%0#+,*+,2%-3%C"-%")$%")(%
.",#3%0#+,*+,%$'$/,*(,(%-3%3,4-D,(%)*(%(#$)&3,,$%C#."%.").%(,+#$#-*2%")$%)%3#&".%-5%
)//,)0%1?%C)?%-5%C3#..,*%+-=/0)#*.2%.-%.",%<)&#$.3).,$P%E-'3.%C#."#*%21 days of the 
notice of decision. 

12
24



APPENDICES 

Appendix 1.0: Table of Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 

!",%[,")1#0#.).#-*%-5%:55,*(,3$%>+.%KLMd%/3-4#(,$%.").%)5.,3%)%+,3.)#*%0)/$,%-5%.#=,2%
+-*4#+.#-*$%5-3%-55,*+,$%)3,%.-%1,%3,&)3(,(%)$%T$/,*.U@%G,.%-'.%1,0-C%)3,%$-=,%
,6)=/0,$%-5%C",*%+-*4#+.#-*$%1,+-=,%T$/,*.U@%F0,)$,%*-.,%.").%#.%#$%53-=%the date 
of conviction .").%.",%.#=,%+-==,*+,$%5-3%.",%[,")1#0#.).#-*%-5%:55,*(,3$%>+.@%

Adult

Sentence Rehabilitation Period 

1.
N%j%?,)3$%WYe%=-*."$X%#=/3#$-*=,*.%)*(%
-4,3%C",.",3%$,*.,*+,%C)$%$'$/,*(,(%-3%
*-.

S,4,3%$/,*.

2.
b%=-*."$%#=/3#$-*=,*.\?-'."%+'$.-(?%)*(%
-4,3%1'.%'*(,3%Ye%=-*."$%C",.",3%$,*.,*+,%
C)$%$'$/,*(,(%-3%*-.

Ke%?,)3$

3.
k*(,3%b%=-*."$%#=/3#$-*=,*.\?-'."%+'$.-(?%
C",.",3%$,*.,*+,%C)$%$'$/,*(,(%-3%*-.

M%?,)3$

4.
>%V#*,2%E-=/,*$).#-*%-3%E-=='*#.?%G,34#+,%
:3(,3

]%?,)3$

5.
E-*(#.#-*)0%H#$+")3&,2%Q-'*(%:4,3%-3%
F3-1).#-*%:3(,3@%W>0$-%#*+0'(,$%V#.%F,3$-*2%
G'/,34#$#-*%)*(%E)3,%:3(,3$X

K%?,)3%-3%/,3#-(%-5%/3-1).#-*%
$,*.,*+,2%C"#+",4,3%#$%0-*&,3

6. >1$-0'.,%H#$+")3&, b%=-*."$

7. H#$7')0#5#+).#-*2%(#$)1#0#.?%-3%/3-"#1#.#-*

F,3#-(%-5%$,*.,*+,%'*0,$$%)%
0-*&,3%/,3#-(%)$%)1-4,%W,@&@%
(#$7')0#5#+).#-*%)*(%)%5#*,%g%]%
?,)3$X

8.
[,=)*(%8-=,\>//3-4)0%G+"--0\%>..,*()*+,%
E,*.3,%:3(,3$

K%?,)3%)5.,3%:3(,3%,6/#3,$

9. 8-$/#.)0%:3(,3%k*(,3%<,*.)0%8,)0."%>+.$

!",%/,3#-(%-5%.",%:3(,3%/0'$%)%
5'3.",3%N%?,)3$%)5.,3%:3(,3%
,6/#3,$%WC#."%)%=#*#='=%-5%]%
?,)3$%53-=%.",%().,%-5%.",%
+-*4#+.#-*X

Youths
V-3%)//0#+)*.$%)&,(%'*(,3%KM%C",*%.",%().,%-5%+-*4#+.#-*%.--D%/0)+,%N2%Y%)*(%d%
)1-4,%-5%.",%5#6,(%3,")1#0#.).#-*%/,3#-($%)3,%")04,(@%G,*.,*+,$%C"#+"%+)*%-*0?%1,%
/)$$,(%-*%?-'*&%-55,*(,3$%3,=)#*%fixed )*(%+)**-.%1,%")04,(2%#@,@

Sentence Rehabilitation Period 

10. Q-3$.)0 M%?,)3$%

11.
b%=-*."$%g%N%j%?,)3$%(,.,*.#-*%#*%)%/0)+,%
(,.,3=#*,(%1?%%
.",%G,+3,.)3?%-5%G.).,

]%?,)3$%

12. b%=-*."$%(,.,*.#-*%)*(%0,$$%)$%)1-4, Y%?,)3$%

13. H,.,*.#-*%E,*.3,%:3(,3$ Y%?,)3$%

%
!",%/,3#-(%-5%.#=,%C"#+"%='$.%,0)/$,%#*%-.",3%+)$,$%1,5-3,%.",%+-*4#+.#-*%1,+-=,$%
T$/,*.U%=)?%4)3?%+-*$#(,3)10?%)++-3(#*&%.-%.",%*).'3,%-5%.",%-55,*+,%)*(%-.",3%
+#3+'=$.)*+,$@%The rehabilitation period may, for example, be extended by the 
commission of a further offence during the rehabilitation period.%

13
25



%

26



HACKNEY CARRIAGES AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING 
SUB COMMITTEE 

 
Tuesday 13 March 2012 

 
COUNCILLORS PRESENT: Councillors Brundin (Chair), Clarkson and Keen. 
 
 
OFFICERS PRESENT: Lois Stock (Democratic and Electoral Services Officer), 
Jeremy Franklin (Law and Governance). 
 
Ross MacHale (Law and Governance) was present as an observer but took no 
part in the meeting. 
 
Jill Cramer (Environmental Development) and Jill Morris (Licensing Officer) were 
in attendance to present the reports to the Sub Committee. They left the room on 
each occasion that the Sub Committee discussed the cases and reached 
decisions. 
 
 
50. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Apologies were received from Councillor Colin Cook – Councillor Mary 

Clarkson substituted. 
 
 
51. PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT THE MEETING 

 
Resolved to note the procedures 

 
 
52. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
None. 

 
 
53. MINUTES 

 
Resolved to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 

on 31st January 2012 
 
 
54. EXEMPT MATTERS 

 
Resolved that under Section 100 (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 

the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the remaining items of 
business, on the grounds that their presence would involve the likely disclosure 
of information as described in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 
 

The Sub Committee considered matters related to Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Vehicle licensing in private session. 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

27



 

55. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
Next meeting: 24th April 2012 at 5pm 

 
 

28



Agenda Item 6

29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



34

This page is intentionally left blank



35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



40

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



46

This page is intentionally left blank



47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



62

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



68

This page is intentionally left blank



69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



76

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



80

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Procedure to be followed at the meeting
	4 Minutes
	6 Failure to adhere to conditions and regulations pertaining to Private Hire Driver Licence and Private Hire Vehicle Licence
	Appendices

	7 Suitability to continue to drive Private Hire Vehicle in light of undeclared convictions and current motoring endorsements
	Appendices

	8 Suitability to continue to drive Private Hire Vehicles and hold a Private Hire Vehicle Licence in the light of a recent conviction.
	Appendices

	9 Minutes

